
Annual Report 2012-13
Jindal Steel & Power Limited

Partnering 
India’s 



Smt. Savitri Jindal

Shri Ratan Jindal 
Director

Shri Naveen Jindal 
Chairman

Smt. Shallu Jindal 
Director

Shri Ravi Uppal 
Managing Director & Group CEO

Shri K. Rajagopal 

Shri Dinesh Kumar Saraogi 

Shri R.V. Shahi 
Independent Director

Shri A.K. Purwar 
Independent Director

Shri Arun Kumar 
Independent Director

Shri Haigreve Khaitan 
Independent Director

Shri Hardip Singh Wirk 
Independent Director

Shri Sudershan Kumar Garg 
Independent Director 

Shri Ajit M. Ingle  
Independent Director 
(Nominee Director, IDBI Bank Ltd.) 

M/s S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
145-149, Tribhuwan Complex,
Ishwar Nagar, Mathura Road,
New Delhi  - 110 065

M/s Ramanath Iyer & Co 
808, Pearls Business Park, 
Netaji Subhash Place, 
Delhi  - 110 034

Shri T. K. Sadhu



Way Forward

01-23
JSPL at a Glance

04 Founding Chairman’s 
Philosophy  

05 Message from 
Chairperson Emeritus 

06 Building a Stronger JSPL

08 

10 Chairman’s Communiqué

12 Managing Director & 
Group CEO’s Review

14 Financial Highlights 

16 Products Canvas

20 Retail Foray

22 Ensuring Raw Material 
Security

Review

24-68
24 Review of Pan-India 

32 Group Company - Jindal 
Power Limited 

34 

40 

41 Human Capital 

42 Corporate Social 
Responsibility

62 Green Commitments

64 Board of Directors

66 

68 Key Performance Indicators

Statutory 
Reports

69-135
69 

78 Directors’ Report

90 Corporate Governance 
Report

110 Management Discussion 
and Analysis

122 Business Responsibility 
Report

Financial 
Statements

136-238
136 Standalone Financial Statements

190 Consolidated Financial Statements



play a pivotal role in 



towards emerging as a two 
trillion dollar economy with 
consistent focus on social 

growth, JSPL is partnering the 

We have been able to 
accelerate measures that will 
enable us to take advantage of 
every opportunity in the global 

strategic global expansion, 

excellence and global 

to help meet India’s long-term 

business in a manner that 
protects and promotes the 
safety and health of our 
employees, those involved 
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business conglomerates, had foreseen the innate 

had inspired him to invest his resources and energy to 

stewardship was close to Shri Jindal’s heart and he 

brought to the mainstream of growth and prosperity 

the private sector has as much role to play as the 

and thrive with the material and human resources that 

JSPL, under the visionary leadership of Shri Naveen 

economies of the world with focus on social equity and 

Founding Chairman

Over the years, the 
Group has not just 
focused on expanding 
its businesses 
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puts her energy in drawing a feasible roadmap to 
help achieve rapid socio-economic development of 

Smt. Savitri Jindal
Chairperson Emeritus

She puts her energy 

achieve rapid 
socio-economic 

stewardship the Group 

community outreach 

Founding Chairman’s
Philosophy 
Message from 
Chairperson Emeritus 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

5
Annual Report 2012-13



Steel Capacity 2.4 
>

2008

3 

>

2013

15 

>

2020

333 
MW

>

2008

2,457 
MW

>

2013

10,000 
MW

>

2020

Power Capacity

4.5 

>

2013

9 

>

2020

Pellet Plant

3 1.37 1.7 4.5 1.6 1.5 
Integrated steel 
plant at Raigarh, 

12 

Sponge iron 
plant at Raigarh, 

2 
Iron Ore mining, Odisha

Hot metal 
at Raigarh, 

1 
Anthracite Coal mining, 
South Africa

Pellet plant at 
Barbil, Odisha

Wire Rod & Bar 
Mill at Patratu, 
Jharkhand

HBI Plant at 
Sohar, Oman
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1.5 

>

2013

Hot 

15 

>

2013

Iron Ore and 

15,000
>

2013

* No. of employees with JSPL

Intellectual 
Capital*

9 
Lacs+ 

>

2013

Building a Stronger JSPL

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Vision
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We aspire to achieve business excellence through:  

 Hiring, developing and retaining the best people
 Maximising returns to stakeholders 

Mission
 Passion for People
 Business Excellence
 Integrity, Ownership and Sense of Belonging
 Sustainable Development

Values

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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growing India have 
not been impacted by 

each and every person 
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“THE STEEL SECTOR

as economic growth touches the lives of millions of people 
“AT JSPL,

As more than a billion people move ahead in unison, JSPL 

world, and it has been achieved in an environment of persistent 

economic growth touches the lives of millions of people across 

demand is expected to increase by 8-9% annually in the years to 

plates, rebars and wire rods, among others have propelled our 
` 450-plus crore 

enterprise in 2001, we have now emerged as a ` 20,000-crore 

JSPL’s achievement is the triumph of our dedicated professionals, 

 
also created a culture of strong ethics and transparency in 

resource management, infrastructure development, on-farm and 

We are a young Company and we are partnering the dynamism 

 
Our green strategy will also play a key role in every aspect of 

team at JSPL, I want to thank our shareholders, customers, 
business associates and the wide fraternity of stakeholders 
for keeping faith in our ability to create value even in 

 
Chairman

Chairman’s Communiqué

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Dear Friends,

scenario, we are 

term vision of partnering 

FY 2012-13, we reported 

revenues, which stood at 
`
was contributed by our 

sustained moderate 
demand for our products 
and enduring customer 
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“  

 

“
will serve the best interests of our customers, employees and 

is also being set up at Patratu, Jharkhand of which two rolling 

we secured ourselves in terms of raw materials, not only from 

While we have extensive expansion plans to co-create 

stakeholder value, we are also taking steps to safeguard the 

like to thank each of our stakeholders for their support and 

 
Managing Director & Group CEO

Managing Director & Group 
CEO’s Review

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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12-13 4,595

5,115

4,194

11-12

10-11

09-10

08-09

` in Crore

12-13 2,912

4,002

3,804

3,635

11-12

10-11

09-10

08-09

PAT                                                                          ` in Crore

12-13 6,131

6,935
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5,908
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11-12

10-11

09-10

08-09

` in Crore
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10-11

09-10
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Net Income                                                                                                                      ` in Crore
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12-13

11-12

10-11

09-10

08-09*

EPS (annualised) (`)

12-13 31

38

48

53
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11-12

10-11

09-10
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(%)
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10-11
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Financial Highlights

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Wide Products Canvas

Grades

IRS 52, UIC 54, UIC 60, CR 80 and CR 100

Up to 121 m 

rails for ports and harbours, factories, mines, launch pads and 

Rails

Grades

500, 500D, 550, 550D, 600 and CRS

6 mm to 40 mm

skyscrapers, industries, roads and tunnels, used in coastal 

Grades 

UB, NPB, WPB and IPE series

180 mm to 900 mm  

malls, power plants, stadiums, cement & steel plants and 
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Grades

MS, MC & HC, EQ, Boron and other Alloy Steel

Fasteners, bolts, rivets, screws, general purpose wires, 
electrode wires, industrial wires, agriculture wires, CAQ, 

staple pin wire, ACSR tyre and hose reinforcement wires, 
pre-stressed concrete wire, springs and rope wires, needle 
wires, safety-pin wires, ball bearing, earth wires, screw, 

Wire Rods

 

Plates: 5 mm to 150 mm
Coils: 5 mm to 25 mm

Plates:  Up to 5000 mm

micro-alloyed grades, pressure vessel and boilers, bridges 

Plates and Coils

Products Canvas

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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50 mm to 250 mm

100 mm to 400 mm

Grades

Available Joist Depth:
200 mm, 250 mm, 300 mm, 350 mm, 400 mm

Steel frame structures, RCC frame buildings, Poured in 
situ or precast concrete frames, Light gauge steel frame, 

Speed Floor

Grades 

Flange Width: 250 mm - 1000 mm
Length: 3 to 18 Meter

 

Large support columns and beams for manufacturing and 
process plants, airports, high-rise buildings, power plants, 

Wide Products Canvas
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Aperture: 50 mm -200 mm
Width: 1200 mm to 3200 mm
Length: 2000 mm to 6000 mm

steel product that consists of rebars welded together to form 

As per drawings provided by the customer

Used along with reinforcement bars in all RCC structures, 

Products Canvas

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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spurred with an aim to provide top quality reinforced bars to the 

 

network will reach about 3000 dealers covering each of the 
 

20 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



unusually large number of suppliers from the secondary steel 

have decided to engage world renowned brand gurus to guide 

and seeks new vistas of opportunity to endear the new-age 

to educate the customers about the importance of using the 

Salient Product Features

advanced and modern MORGAN rolling mill, deploying the 
latest thermo mechanical treatment technology known as 

 

 High yield strength and toughness
 High earthquake resistance
 High corrosion resistance

 More bonding strength
 High thermal resistance

 

Keeping the requirements of end consumers in mind, we have 

 

 Free home delivery

Year 2012-13 2013-14 (E) 2014-15 (E)

Number of distributors 12 35 40

Number of dealers 600 1,500 3,000

150 1,080 

Retail Foray

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Raw material handling process
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We have acquired various mines in various countries across 

acquired iron ore and coal mines in Australia and Indonesia, 

these mines provide the perfect resource base 

Current Capacity: 3  

2014: 7  as plants in Angul in Odisha and Oman will 
come on stream

2015: 11 when next phase of Angul will get 
commissioned

2020: 15 

Current Capacity: 2,457 MW 

2014: 5,000 MW

2015: 5,600 MW 
2020: 10,000 MW

Steel

Power

Vision

2020

Molten steel pouring

Ensuring Raw Material Security

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Pan-India Prominence

State-of-the-art steel plant with a 

World’s largest coal-based sponge iron 
manufacturing plant 

Heavy machinery division 
catering to all the 
requirements of equipment 
and spares for steel, mining 
and power plants

 GL approval for shipbuilding quality 
plates

 RDSO approval for supply of plates
 BIS approval of medium and light 

structural mill products
 PGCIL approved for structural products

 Quality Management 

 Environmental Management 

 
IMPLEMENTATION

 Power: 893 MW

24 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



A wire rod mill and bar mill Integrated state-of-the-art steel 
pellet plant at Barbil and a 

Tensa 

9001:2008

Environmental clearances and 
Forest Clearance from the 
Ministry of Environment and 
Forest

3

 Fabricated structure: 84,000 tonnes

Tensa

Review of Pan-India 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

 1,320 MW Mega 
Power Plant
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at more than 100% of its rated capacity 

 
rate of 11,116 tonnes per day

 Recorded a cost saving of `
improvement in quality and processes

Overview 
2012-13 2011-12

Sponge Iron  1,320  1,320 
Semi Steel Products

 403  482 
Other Semi Steel Products  2,621 

 3,024  2,759 

Manganese
 34  23 

 431  500 
Other Finished Steel Products  94 

 525  570 

 186 
Sinter  2,226 
Coke Oven
LDP  339  324 

26 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



00

Parallel Flange Beam rolling at Raigarh

Jindal Cement plant at Raigarh

Overview

plant was established to manage solid waste generated from 

Jindal Cement

 Reduced the power cost per tonne to arrive at an overall 
reduced cost per tonne

coming years

Review of Pan-India 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Raipur,  

 Produced 14,443 tonnes against 11,585 tonnes in 2011-12

 Received approval from Petroleum and Explosive Safety 

from IBR for manufacturing pressure parts and valves

 Expanded its working ambit by increasing the covered shed 
area by 9,159 square metres

 Designed successfully and delivered 450 mt Hot Metal Ladle 

Overview 
JSPL’s heavy machinery division at Raipur caters to all the 
requirements of equipment and spares of steel, cement, mining 
and power plants of the group and other similar industries; both 

28 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



Patratu, Jharkhand

 

  Commissioned the Rebar Service Centre with a `
investment

  Conducted a surveillance audit to renew various 

 

Overview 

Moreover, the plant added cut and bend, and electro-weld 
 

Wire Rod mill at Patratu, Jharkhand Wire Rod manufacturing at Patratu, Jharkhand

Product Wire Rod Mill

3,24,940 3,22,039

1,789 3,292

3,03,440 2,92,487

Review of Pan-India 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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  Odisha

Overview  

completed by the second quarter of 2013-14

 Commissioned three out of six power units of 135 MW each

 

Overview of integrated steel plant at Angul, Odisha

30 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



  Odisha

Overview

 

 
March, 2013

Review of Pan-India 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Jindal Power Limited
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Overview

 

was ranked the second highest in the country for its plant load 

` 13,410 crore for 

million units

Group Company - 
Jindal Power Limited

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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mining, the Company is extending its footprint into steel, energy 

sight on mining coking coal, iron ore and high-value minerals, 

Oman

Jindal 



Jindal 
Australia

Jindal 
Indonesia



previous year

 

 Conducted regular audits by SEU and the Ministry of 

Maryborough region; moreover, a seismic survey of 110 kms 
was conducted in November 2012, a total of about 6,000 

shall start from early 2014

Shadeed, Oman

Jindal Australia

Shadeed Iron & Steel plant at Oman
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5 million tonnes of port capacity 

Investment in ASX Listed Companies
tenements in South Australia, Western Australia 
and Gabon 

 

 

Barito River

 Ancillary infrastructure at mine is being developed

 
a part of the CSR strategy

approval awaited from Central Government

Jindal Indonesia

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Jindal Africa

Coal 

Mpumalanga province, which produces high quality 

metallurgical coal markets 

 Kiepersol coal mine has more than 25-year lifespan with 

from Kiepersol has low sulphur and phosphorous content, 
which gives the mine a preferred supplier status for leading 
Ferro Alloys manufacturers in South Africa and abroad, 
including customers from the Middle East, India, Europe 
and China

 Possesses railway siding, which forms the bulk of Kiepersol’s 
infrastructure, enabling the mine to dispatch orders directly 
to customers and to ports for exports 

acquired, which will increase the resources and the life of mine

Iron Ore

Province of South Africa

of more than 10,000 metres

billion tonnes with life of mine over 50 years

Coal
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wash plant in March 2013

 Proposed to set up a 42 MW power plant to be fuelled by 
 

as well as sale to the grid

Coal and Power

in Botswana

required in Southern Africa to sustain economic growth 

 Acquire two EPLs for iron ore in Dordabis area close to 
Windhoek and two EPLs for Manganese in northern Namibia

Mauritania

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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sector for the Dun & Bradstreet Corporate Awards 2012

  Won the 1st 

 

 

  Conferred 

TEFLA and Times of India

Greentech HR Award 2013

 Conferred with the Zenith HR Award by NHRD 
Bhubaneswar Chapter

 

 Conferred with the Best Power Industry Award 2012 by 

2012

Award on CSR by TEFLA and Times of India for 2008, 2009, 
2010, 2011 and 2012

CII CSR Award 2012-13

Dun & Bradstreet Corporate Awards 2012
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LEAD’s module is based on business partnership and 

We have also set up a Learning Lab to support our people 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Human Capital

41
Annual Report 2012-13



and society can 

 





India

pregnant women registered under the scheme 

  Provided dietary supplements to babies with low birth 
weight to minimise infant mortality rate

  Commenced ‘Kishori Express’ to help improve the health 
of adolescent girls and would-be mothers through regular 
medical check-ups, haemoglobin monitoring, awareness 

Mother and Child Care held regularly on the 15th of every 
month

of dengue covering 131 villages
Medical check-up camp, Angul

mega health camps

 Provided free medicines and examined 8,335 persons round 
the year with a mobile medical van 

Programme

cases like heart, kidney and other surgical procedures

department

of free condoms

44 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



 Provided referral services through ambulance for 201 people

 Organised an eye check-up test camp and distributed 
eyeglasses on the occasion of birth anniversary of our 

 Supported Red Ribbon Express, a campaign organised by 
NACO, Delhi and Jharkhand State AIDS Control Society 

  Examined and treated 2,296 persons through mega 
health camps

  Examined over 12,000 people in an areas close to the mines 
through the mobile medical van

for adolescent girls through school health check-up camps, 

  Collected 46 units of blood from voluntary blood 

government’s veterinary department

Patratu

 Health camp at Patratu

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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emergency ambulance service with experienced medical 

Punya Tithi
the year under review, 224 units of blood were collected across 

Nukkad Natak

Natak

 Provided free ambulances across several villages

 Conducted several health camps in more than 30 villages

 Organised specialised camps for eye care, gynaecology and 
dental care 

partnership with the government

 Arranged for an ambulance to address urgent medical issues 

 Held various family planning services in partnership with the 
government 

Providing children healthcare support

46 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



Since 2009, the Company has been organising regular camps 

-

Anaemia Control in Adolescent Girls

Hospitals

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Corporate Social Responsibility

47
Annual Report 2012-13



government schools and about 8,000 students residing in 
villages located on the plant’s periphery

to 82 students from schedule caste & schedule tribe 
background

women

government schools and about 3,000 students in the villages 
on the periphery of the mines

 Supported 12 meritorious students from the mines area 

villages close to the mines

 Established seven new English-speaking centres, enrolling 
300 students 

building programme at OPJCC  

on World Environment Day and Child Labour Day, with a 

Patratu

Spreading literacy
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 Partnered with the Government to set up 23 vernacular 
medium schools covering 6,500 students

 Partnered with an NGO, the John Augustus Prison and Social 
Welfare Services, to provide 10,000 school books every year 
to the children of the poor convicts in Odisha’s prisons 

 Imparted computerised learning sessions in two villages, 

 Worked for the development of children in 40  

households

the children of labourers - into the Jindal Vidyapith

 Conducted a community teachers’ training programme, 

through Art of Living

 
`

 Spent around ` 

empower higher studies

 Spent ` 60 lacs to construct science labs at Jhumpura and 
Remuli College

 Provided scholarships worth `

 Renovated nine Centres at the cost of `

Munda exclusively for tribal children, by funding ` 12 lacs

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Corporate Social Responsibility
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impart students and faculty with knowledge, skills, scholarship 
and vision to meet the challenges and demands posed by 

 

four-year undergraduate engineering programmes in mechanical, 

the previous year, 88% of the 204 students were recruited by 

50 Jindal Steel & Power Limited



and train people to get a skilled industry workforce whose 

founded under the astute leadership of CMD JSPL, 

and paramedical programmes and hospitality courses have also 

 Upgraded school infrastructure and distributed books 

Raigarh

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Private Limited in the village of Bhagwanpur

 Established an 
SHG comprising 15 women from the village of Kalmi

 Set up a readymade garment making unit at Kirodimal Nagar 
where 15 women were associated

nearby villages

Chandmari, helping eight of them to be self-employed

 
10 women and executed an order worth ` 18,000

 Set up a  making unit for an SHG comprising 
13 women from the village of Kalmi

 Launched tent house items camp for women from 15 
economically backward families from the village of 

 
13 women from the village of Jampali

 Established a sanitary napkin manufacturing unit for a 

Kusumura

 Established a poultry unit  comprising 25 families across 
10 villages

 Established a snacks-making unit for an SHG of 13 women 
from the village of Jorapali

Tamnar
 Helping 30 SHG members to augment their income through 

 Imparted trainings to 25 youth in repair and maintenance of 
home appliances, 30 in driving and 40 youth to help them 

Embroidery training unit
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women

scheme is given below:

  Eco-spa:

Eco-spa is made from locally grown vegetables, fruits, 

  Ssodashi: Ssodashi is a low-cost sanitary napkin 
manufacturing unit, which was established to generate 

the use of sanitary napkins, a direct impact was created on 

  Odifab

Patratu

 Linked 26 SHGs with banks 

empower women on social and economic issues; these 

 Imparted training to help manage 54 SHGs 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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and snacks

women SHGs

villages 

 Engaged 85 farmers in Integrated Pisciculture and Freshwater 
Prawn Culture across seven villages

across 13 acres in the villages of Mahitala and Jarada

 

empowerment process

 Create a feeling of belonging among women

 Encourage the habit of saving among women and facilitate 

ECOSPA Self Help Group
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processing through women SHGs

income in the range of ` ` 

value to the livelihood and life style of people in and around the 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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households

 Renovated community infrastructures, which helped  more 
than 2,000 households

 Conducted landscaping and management of natural 

 Constructed 2,160 metres of school boundary walls

 Created 40 bore wells; excavated and deepened three ponds

Tamnar
 Constructed 820 metres of CC road

 Created 10 water tanks and excavated 12 bore wells

 Built 1,440 metres of school boundary wall

 Excavated and deepened two ponds

 Renovated two heritage buildings

 Constructed three box culverts and four new school buildings

Patratu 

 Constructed over 1,300 metres of road in four districts

 Renovated religious  and community places across seven 
districts

, 
schools and villages to help them cook mid-day meals on a 
regular basis

 Renovated one school

Children’s park at Raigarh
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Rural infrastructure development

 Supplied water through pipelines and water tankers

 Enhanced infrastructure at the peripheral villages of the 
plants in a diverse way

 Excavated ponds and installed community tap water 

 Brought electricity to several villages

 Installed tube wells 

 Constructed community halls

 Built school boundary walls and classrooms

various places, the Company installed hand pumps and increased 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Tamnar
 Organised PICA sports tournament, a two-day district-level 

women’s sports tournament
 Arranged state-level  championship, district-level sports 

inter-village  tournament

along with programmes like Diwali Milan and Holi Milan, 
among others

 Held sector and block level inter-school sports and volleyball 
tournaments at the mines area

Dhourabhata villages at the mines area

area
 Conducted a two-day district level women’s sports 

tournament at the mines area

Patratu
 

 

 
get selected in the Indian Army Recruitment at sports 
stadium, Saraikela

 Constructed three rural gymnasiums in Angul’s peripheral 
villages and supplied them with basic gymnasium equipment; 
also appointed a trainer to guide the members

 Organised inter-village volleyball, football and cricket 
matches

 Established rural gymnasiums with adequate sports 
equipment

increased cultural bonding among the people
 Supported 1,650 youth from 33 villages in cricket and 

football
 Re-organised inter-village matches of volleyball, football, 

 Promoted local tournaments to involve people from 8,000 
villages  

for 8,000 individuals 
 Supported the community as a whole by providing cultural 

Encouraging women’s sports tournament
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 Conducted veterinary camps

 Vaccinated poultry birds

 Helped in the breed improvement of goat

programmes

Patratu

 Provided emergency treatment to 61 animals

Godda
 Distributed 20 kgs of rice to the local people
 Contributed `

Society

 Covered 100% PAFs under Adhar Card and Bank Account Payment

like annuity, pension, company employment, preference in 

of medicines
 Proposed to set up a modern hospital on PPP model
 Signed an MoU with Apollo Hospital to ensure a place for the 

 Entered into a contract through an MoU with ISM, Dhanbad 
for satellite imagery of the area

`

 Helped to procure chicks and  materials worth ` 15,000 for 
poultry farm at Gobardhanpur village

 Invested `

at Dampur

Livestock management training

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Corporate Social Responsibility

59
Annual Report 2012-13



Oman

during summer holidays

 Held henna 
Indian ladies

 Arranged separate cultural programmes for Omani gents and 
ladies

 Donated  laptops, specially designed for blind people, to Al 

campaigned for their products and provided them with an 
opportunity to earn money

contract employees and their family members

management, yoga and physiotherapy

 

 Supported Nabar football club comprehensively
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brick making in the community of Anninspruit

market

 
mining site

equipment to the Huis Immegroen old-age home in Piet 

area and building classrooms at Inkululeko Primary School, 

alleviate crowding

workforce, but also extend the opportunity to the locals

economic development forum

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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on performance of these devices is done through automated 
online analysers, such as Opacity Meters and Ambient Air Quality 

there remains an increasing concern about the pollutants 
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‘Wealth from Waste’ have been implemented for solid waste 

Steps have already been undertaken to achieve a level of 100% 

Conserve Environment

 Constructed  surface reservoirs with large water storage 
capacity 

ground-water levels

 Used waste material from the washery and the sponge iron 
unit as a fuel in waste heat recovery boilers to generate power

and bio manure

 Used blast furnace waste gas in furnaces as a fuel to 
conserve furnace oil

 Conducted periodic energy audits and implemented energy 

Nursery and others for in-house development of rare and 

Developing a green belt

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Chairman Director

Smt. Savitri Jindal
Chairperson Emeritus

Director

Managing Director & Group CEO
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Independent Director

Independent Director Independent Director Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director Independent Director
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Board of Directors
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Chairman

 
Managing Director - 
Jindal Synfuels Limited

 
Managing Director & CEO, JPL

 
Managing Director - 
Hydro and Renewables, JPL

 
Managing Director & Group CEO

 
Joint Managing Director
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CEO  - Steel Business

 
 

& Director

 

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

 
Director - Group Human Resources

67
Annual Report 2012-13



`

  

EXPORTS  

   

GROSS SALES & OTHER 

NET SALES & OTHER 
  

OPERATING PROFITS 

PROFIT AFTER TAX 
  

CASH PROFIT     

BALANCE SHEET

GROSS BLOCK

NET BLOCK  

SHARE CAPITAL

PREFERENCE

NET WORTH 1,317 37

BORROWINGS  

SIGNIFICANT RATIOS

OPERATING PROFIT TO 
31 27 38 31 48 38 35 33 40 41 40 40 40

NET PROFIT TO NET 
15 11 22 16 29 22 20 20 23 20 22 23 24

TOTAL DEBT TO 
 

15 13 21 17 22 17 16 24 25 21 22 28 24

14 13 22 19 27 24 22 29 33 28 31 39 36

`

`  

160 160 160 160 150 150 125
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To, 

The Members,

Jindal Steel & Power Limited

ORDINARY BUSINESS

 

 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS

 “RESOLVED THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT

Notice

 “RESOLVED THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT

`

`

`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT
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`
`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT  

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT

`

`

 
`

`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT

`

`

`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT
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`

`

`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT

`

`

 
`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

 “RESOLVED THAT 

`

`

 
`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

T.K. Sadhu
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1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED 
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 

`

`
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`

 

`

`
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`

T.K. Sadhu
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FOR ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS

 

S.No

6

S.No
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S.No

66
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S. No. Year Last Date of Claiming 
Dividend

6
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To 
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 34th Annual Report together with the Statement of Accounts 
for the year ended on 31st March, 2013.

AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS

(` in Crore)

ended 31st 
Financial Year 

ended 31st 
March, 2012

ended 31st 
Financial Year 

ended 31st 
March, 2012

Sales & other income 15,113.98 13,518.43 19,943.20 18,350.54

4,097.73 4,246.97   6,130.83 6,935.11

2,228.50 2,843.01   3,833.45 5,188.60

1,592.55 2,110.65   2,911.62 4,002.26

Interim dividend - -         4.82        4.82

Final dividend   149.57 149.46     149.57    149.46

dividend                                                           
     3.32    3.15       25.20      25.03

General reserve  175.00 220.  00      175.00     222.54

“HAS, on a consolidated 

aggregate income 
of ` 19,943.20 crore 
compared to previous 
year’s ` 18,350.54 

is ` 3,833.45 crore in 
2012-13 as compared 
to ` 5,188.60 crore in 

is ` 2,911.62 crore in 
2012-13 as compared to 
` 4,002.26 crore in 
2011-12. The Reserves 
and Surplus have touched 
` 21,158.78 crore.
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DIVIDEND 

Your Directors recommend a dividend of ` 1.60 per 
equity share of `
year 2012-13. The total dividend pay-out for the 
year will amount to `

OPERATIONAL REVIEW 

achieved an aggregate income of ` 19,943.20 crore 
compared to previous year’s ` 18,350.54 crore. 

` 3,833.45 crore in 2012-13 as 
compared to `

` 2,911.62 crore in 2012-13 as compared 
to ` 4,002.26 crore in 2011-12. The Reserves and 
Surplus have touched ` 21,158.78 crore.

The Company produced 13,19,976 tonnes of 
Sponge Iron during the year under report as against 

under report, compared to previous year is given 

(2011-12)

1 Finished steel 
products

21,43,750 18,32,261

2 Semi steel 
products

30,23,974 27,59,126

The Company produced 40,42,025 MT of pellets 
during the year under report as against 37,36,915 
MT in the previous year. 

The Company generated 6,028 million Kwh of 
power during the year under report as against last 
year’s 4,725 million Kwh of power registering an 
increase of 28% 

done machining of 12,510 MT as against 2,525 MT 

mine at Tensa in Odisha was 5.64 lacs MT as 
 

 
lacs MT.

PROJECTS UNDER IMPLEMENTATION 

Steel Plant at Angul in the state of Odisha. 

1.1) Coal Washery (6 MTPA ROM)

(1.8 MTPA)

3/hr)  

EAF and ladle furnance, RH Degasser 

1.5) Plate Mill (1.5 MTPA)

1.7) 

pipeline, raw water reservoir, raw material 
handling system and housing colony are 

with Mahanadi Coal Fields Limited (MCFL) for 
supply of Coal to power plant. This agreement 
is valid for 5 years.

1.2) Sinter Plant (4.0 MTPA)

1.3) Pellet Plant (5.0 MTPA)

synthesis gas (2.0 MTPA)

“DIRECTORS 
recommend a dividend 
of ` 1.60 per equity 
share of ` 1/- each i.e 

year 2012-13. The total 
dividend pay-out for the 
year will amount to 
` 149.57 crore 

Directors’ Report



80
Jindal Steel & Power Limited

1.7) Rolling Mills (4.225 MTPA)

1.9) Lime & Dolomite Plant (1,800 tonnes/day)

Ministry of Environment & Forests, Govt. of India has 

Resources, Government of Odisha has given permission for 

the plant.  

 Ministry of Environment & Forests, Government of India 

Company has  acquired 1,237 acres of land and process is 
on for acquiring remaining land for the project. The cut & 

during the year under report and are adding value to the 
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1,300 tonnes per day to 2,000 tonnes per day.

engineering is under discussion.  

in rolling the increased width of plates from the 
Plate Mill.

received water approval, environmental clearance and consent 

covered area and material handling equipments. The 

and quality. The Crane Manufacturing Unit has started 

the Engineering Consultant for the project. The project is 

integrated steel plant. 

2012-13 with a total sales of ` 2,509.66 crore and earned a 
`

up hydro power projects in the State of Arunachal Pradesh 

of Arunachal Pradesh Limited and thermal power projects in 

` 2,891.91 crore in the 
` 379.87 

“  

Directors’ Report
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mine achieved a sales of `
` 10.05 crore.

rich in mineral resources.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 

`

` 14,85,500 /- (Rupees 

India. Company has also transferred ` 10,662/- (Rupees ten 

` 1,84,808/- (Rupees one lac eighty 
four thousand eight hundred eight only) in respect of unclaimed 

last date of claiming of unclaimed / unpaid dividend amount is 

LISTING

in the shares of the Company from any part of the country. The 

Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited. 

FIXED DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted/received any fresh deposits 
during the year under report. The aggregate amount outstanding 

` 5.94 

was `
deposits totaling `

DIRECTORS

Shri Ravi Uppal has joined the Company as Managing Director & 

 
Shri Rahul Mehra has resigned from the directorship of the 

Kumar Garg and Shri Dinesh Kumar Saraogi were appointed as 

Act, 1956 from Shri Ravi Uppal, Shri Sudershan Kumar Garg and 

candidature for appointment as Directors in forthcoming Annual 
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EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Separate reports on Corporate Governance and Management 

AUDITORS

217 of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to the Directors 

and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

Company for the year under report.

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

iv) that the Directors had prepared the accounts for the 

APPRECIATION

of India, various State Government departments, Financial 

shareholders, customers and suppliers, among others. The 

Chairman

Directors’ Report
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power plant.

180 KW to 132 KW as per the requirement in 

lamps in the plant and township.

10. Using VFD’s in Coal Feeders, Ash Coolers, Geho 

side.

12. Using solar lights in streets and township.

Mill for maintaining unity power factor.

 

from fuel to fuelless in SMS to reduce diesel 

Furnance-2.

Furnace -2.

9. VD hot well pump (P-7) to replace all three 

from manual to auto control system.

1. Electrical power saving of 44,347 KWh/

transformer. 

2. Electrical power saving of 7,604 KWh/yr 

3. Electrical power saving of 22,900 KW/yr 

4. Electrical power saving of 1,226 KW/yr achieved 

5. Electrical power saving of 2,400 KW/yr achieved 
due to wharf discharge mechanism.

6. Electrical power saving of 30,000 KW/yr achieved 
due to change in raw water pump motor.

7. Electrical power saving of 54,385 KW/yr 
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FORM  A

Previous Year

4,31,877.24 3,90,003.36
Total amount (` In lacs) 21,921.80 19,748.46
Rate/Unit (`) 5.08 5.06

i) Through diesel generator
812.45 1,077.16

Units per ltr. of diesel Oil 2.68 2.56
Cost / unit (`) 16.79 16.88

ii)
35,32,147.42 30,44,235.39

Units per ltr. of fuel Oil / Gas
Cost / unit (`)

82,87,968.59 69,46,609.03
Total cost (` in lacs) 1,14,437.77 93,283.04
Average rate / MT (`) 1,380.77 1,342.86

10,68,755.10 10,70,586.70
Total cost (` in lacs) 1,41,177.95 1,36,104.26
Average rate / MT (`) 13,209.57 12,713.05

1,41,206.47 1,37,531.80
Total cost (` in lacs) 18,428.77 20,518.40
Average rate / MT (`) 13,050.94 14,919.02

1,30,323.10 1,18,678.06
Total cost (` in lacs) 55,651.09 47,757.51
Average rate / Ltr (`) 42.70 40.24

Total cost (` in lacs)
Average rate / Kg. (`)

Directors’ Report
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For Sponge Iron Mfg. (unit / tonne) 75.74 75.50

For Silico Magenese Mfg. (unit / tonne) 4,030.72 3,966.15

497.38 513.40

157.88 145.99

For Plate / Coil  Mfg. (unit / tonne) 153.43 121.16

For Wire Rod (unit / tonne) 236.01 229.02

178.87 393.05

142.83 173.24

For Cement (Unit / tonne) 50.28 55.20

1,494.45 1,261.00

For Machine / Machinery parts Mfg. (unit / tonne) 448.45 501.00

For Pellet (unit/ tonne) 62.68 61.35

For Sponge Iron Mfg. (litre / tonne)

For Sponge Iron Mfg. (MT / tonne) 1.48 1.36

For Silico Magenese Mfg. (MT / tonne) 0.55 0.69

For Power Plant (Kg / Kw) 0.96 0.98

 

plates.

2. Surface quality improvement in rounds.

5. Study for the end non-straightness in the trade rails 

ISMC250.

2 
spraying.

Angle 

3

impeller.

18. Eliminate Mill Loading cylinder failure.

wall temperature.
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the losses.

26. Commissioning of chiller unit for furnace RIO room, 
hyd. room, gas analyser room.

2. Overall surface quality of rounds improved due to 
which the % diversion has steadily reduced from 
2.61 in the year 2011-12 to 0.41 in the last quarter 
of 2012-13. This has also increased the compliance to 
customer orders. 

Apart from this it has also helped in maintaining 
compliance to stringent customer orders and reducing 

another high quality product to Company’s product 

complaints due to property failure.

process parameters.

temperatures which resulted in a cost saving against 

12. Used in two ladles. Shell temperature was found 

13. Average 3.25 campaign life achieved.

to provide wide range of products to the customer- all 
under a roof.

for tuyere cooling, increasing its life.

 Time reduced to ready a cylinder from 4 hrs to 1hr.

 Enhanced the life of loading cylinder from 7days 
to 6 month

temperature.

control.

spillage.

providing proper cooling.

27. Improvement in safety at crossing points and along 

Directors’ Report
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the quality of Raw lime Stone.

7) Commissioning of Historian system.

14) Trial of improved quality gunning mass.

` 14.32 crore

` 14.25 crore

` 28.57 crore 

Developed.

Temperature Tensile Test.

4. Power saving in cooling tower fan.

heat loss.

hydraulic energy.

8. Energy Saving in Steel Ladles.

Furnace-II.

1) 100T Electric 
Arc Furnace, 
Ladle Furnace 
and FES from 
Sarrale, Spain.

1) Medium Light 
Structural Mill 

Danielle.

machine installed 

Technology and 
equipment supplied 

2) Slag grinding unit for 

furnace slag
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

was 4,33,000 MT as against 2,69,000 MT last year. 

TATA, Company managed to increase sales of steel 

Plates for shipyards.

MT was dispatched in 2012-13 against 1,31,183 MT 

and also made inroads in some of the important 

in the previous year.  An order for 33,000 MT HR Coil 

have already got some trial orders.

 During the year 2013 -14 the Company has plans to 
consolidate its presence in the Middle East & African 

Rail Project for the UIC 60 E2 and Head Hardened rails 

Plates from Angul plant in the Middle Eastern region.

`

`

Chairman

Directors’ Report
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 Corporate Governance is a set of systems, processes and principles which ensure that a Company 

 

“CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE is 
a set of systems, processes 
and principles which ensure 
that a Company is governed 

and respect for laws. The 

commitment to manage 

a transparent manner for 

of the Company for its 
shareholders and all other 
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Name and  

AGM #

1. Shri Ratan Jindal1 
Director (00054026)

Promoter and 3/5 7 7 0 0 2,03,070

2. 1  
Chairman (00001523)

Promoter and 5/5 Yes 1 6 0 0 42,95,940

3. Smt. Shallu Jindal1 
Director (01104507)

Promoter and 5/5 1 2 0 0 0

4. Shri Ravi Uppal2 
Managing Director & 
CEO (00025970)

3/3 0 1 0 0 0

5. 3 
Group Vice Chairman 

Ventures (00011007)

2/3
                          

6. Shri Anand Goel 
Joint Managing 
Director  (00001635)

4/5 0 0 0 0 32,000

7. Shri Sushil Maroo4 
Deputy Managing 
Director (00054101)

5/5 Yes 9 7 0 2 90,000

8. Shri M.L. Gupta5 

(02692887)

0/3

9. Shri Dinesh Kumar 
Saraogi6  

(06426609)

1/3 0 0 0 0 59.400

10.  
7 

 

(03340568)

1/1

11. Shri R.V. Shahi 
Director (01337591) Independent 

5/5 Yes 3 2 1 0 0

12. Shri A.K. Purwar 
Director (00026383) Independent 

5/5 6 9 2 5 0

13. Shri Arun Kumar 
Director (01772163) Independent

5/5 0 0 0 0 0

Corporate Governance Report 
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Name and  

AGM #

14. Shri Haigreve Khaitan 
Director (00005290) Independent 

3/5 1 14 0 9 0

15.  
Director (00995449) Independent 

5/5 0 1 0 1 0

16. Shri Rahul Mehra8 
Director (01001368) Independent 

2/2

17. Shri Sudershan Kumar 
Garg9  
Director (00055651)

Independent
3/3 0 1 0 0 0

18. Shri Inderpal Singh 
Kalra10  

(00307410)

Independent
4/4

Jindal resigned from the Managing Directorship 

2  Shri Ravi Uppal was appointed as Managing 

4 Shri Sushil Maroo was appointed as Deputy 
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f.  
1st April, 2013. 

5 Shri M. L. Gupta resigned from the Directorship 

 

8 Shri Rahul Mehra resigned from the Directorship of the 

companies.
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Shri Dinesh Kumar Saraogi and Shri Sudershan Kumar Garg were 

their candidature for appointment as Directors in the forthcoming 

PROFILE

the Company and Vice Chairman and Managing Director of Jindal 
Stainless Limited. He is a commerce graduate and has completed 

School, USA. He was appointed as Director Jindal Strips Limited in 

Chairman and Managing Director of Jindal Stainless Limited in July, 

Management of CCS Agriculture University, Haryana. He is also 

Jindal Stainless FZE Limited, JSL Group Holding Pte. Limited, JSL 
Ventures Pte. Limited, JSL Europe SA, Jindal Stainless UK Limited.

is the Chairman of the Company, Jindal 

Director of the Company for the past fourteen years. Under his 

was among the 25 Indians who were a part of the annual list of 

with the Ernst and Young Entrepreneur of the year Award 2010 

Limited, Jindal Synergy Investment Limited, Salasar Finvest 

She is a renowned Kuchipudi dancer and has performed with 

Investment Limited.

 is Managing Director & CEO of the Company. 

Corporate Governance Report 
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 is Joint Managing Director of the Company. 

steel industry. He has served Jindal Strips Limited for 26 years 

He was promoted as Deputy Managing Director from 1st August, 
2006 and Joint Managing Director from 27th May, 2009. His 

 was appointed as Dy. Managing Director of 

in commerce from the University of Rajasthan and is a chartered 

He joined the Company in January 2001 as Vice President- 

He was Dy. Managing Director of Jindal Power Limited (JPL) and 
Group CFO from 18th June, 2008 upto 31st March, 2013. He was 

for the 1,000 MW mega power project of JPL. 

Hydro Electric Power Company Limited, Etalin Hydro Electric 

Limited, Gopalpur Ports Limited, Jindal Petroleum Limited, Jindal 

Africa Investments (Pty) Limited, Jindal Minerals & Metals Africa 

Jamshedpur, a post graduate degree in industrial engineering 

of Power, Government of India (GoI), from April 2002 to January 
2007, prior to which he was Chairman and Managing Director 

During his tenure as the Secretary to GoI, the Indian power 

Development Reform Programme (2002) and Ultra Mega Power 
Project Policy (2006). 
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Central Electricity Regulatory Commission and Energy Advisor, 

Years of Thermal Power in India (2000). He has authored the 

Climate Change (2009).

He has received several Awards which include, among others, 

of the Company.

of the Company. He holds a master’s degree in commerce from 

of India Venture Advisors Private Limited, Investment Manager 

Kavery Medical Care (Trichy) Limited, PHL Capital Private Limited, 
Vardman Chemtech Limited, Energy Infratech Private Limited, 

Limited, Sri Kavery Medical Care (Trichy) Limited, PHL Finance 

the Company. He holds a masters degree in Physics from Delhi 

State / Central Government, he has held various important 

of the Company.

 is an Independent Director on 

Corporate Governance Report 
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Management (CEPM) and Project Management Associates apart 

of Jindal Power Limited. He is also Chairman of Governance and 

He Joined Khaitan & Co. in 1988 and is now a senior partner. 
He is a corporate and commercial lawyer and heads Mergers 

capital, corporate restructuring and advises various Indian 

Technologies Limited, The West Coast Paper Mills Limited, Torrent 

Engineering Industries Limited, JSW Ispat Steel Limited. He is a 

 

University. He started his career in 1998 as a lawyer with Shri 
P. V. Kapur, Sr. Advocate and has handled various cases in Delhi 

general corporate advice. In 2005, he started his independent 

 The agenda and notes are circulated to the Directors in 

accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. 

are materially important, fatal or serious accidents, details 

communicated to the concerned departments. The minutes 
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with statutory auditors, internal auditors and cost 

removal of statutory auditors and cost auditors and 

review of the adequacy and compliance of internal 

1999 and comprises of four directors out of which 

namely, Shri R. V. Shahi, Shri Arun Kumar and Shri 
Haigreve Khaitan, Shri Sushil Maroo, who is also a 

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the 

April, 2012, 27th April, 2012, 4th July, 2012, 24th July, 

1 Shri R. V. Shahi Chairman 8 8

2 Shri Arun Kumar 8 8

3 Shri Haigreve Khaitan 8 4

4 Shri Sushil Maroo 8 7

 The Company has an Internal Audit Department 

and projects sites. The Internal Audit Department and 
these Auditors present Internal Audit Reports at every 

 
the same.

 In compliance with non-mandatory requirement 

whether designated as Joint Managing Director/ 
Dy. Managing Director or otherwise and their 

appointment along with period of appointment.

Corporate Governance Report 
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whether designated as Joint Managing Director/ 
Dy. Managing Director or otherwise including 

the Companies Act, 1956 and the Company’s 

of Directors.

as Joint Managing Director/ Dy. Managing 

Act, 1956 and the Company’s policies and their 

Shri Arun Kumar, Shri A. K. Purwar and Shri Hardip 

1 Shri Arun Kumar Chairman 3 3

2 Shri A. K. Purwar 3 2

3 3 3

`

(` in Lacs)

Name 

1. Shri Ratan Jindal 0.60 --- --- --- ---
2. --- 1,209.60 0.40 4,288.35 5,498.35
3. Smt. Shallu Jindal 1.00 --- --- --- ---

4. Shri Ravi Uppal --- 137.03 20.37 145.00 302.40
5. --- 132.21 0.23 0 132.44
6. Shri Anand Goel --- 263.70 0.40 --- 264.10
7. 0.80 --- --- --- ---
8. Shri Arun Kumar 3.60 --- --- --- ---
9. Shri A. K Purwar 1.40 --- --- --- ---
10. Shri R.V. Shahi 2.60 --- --- --- ---
11. Shri Sushil K. Maroo 3.20 --- --- --- ---
12. Shri Haigreve 

Khaitan
1.40 --- --- --- ---
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(` in Lacs)

Name 

13. Shri Hardip Singh 1.80 --- --- --- ---

14. Shri Rahul Mehra 0.40 --- --- --- ---
15. --- 24.42 0.30 --- 24.72
16. Shri Sudershan 

Kumar Garg
0.80 --- --- --- ---

17. Shri Manohar Lal 
Gupta

--- 16.34 --- --- 16.34

18. Shri Dinesh Kumar 
Saraogi

--- 41.42 --- --- 41.42

 

salary.

Name

 

Shri Ravi Uppal  2 months

Shri Anand Goel 1st August, 2010 to 
31st July, 2015

1st August, 2010

Shri Sushil Maroo 1st April, 2013 to 
31st March, 2018

1st April, 2013

Shri Dinesh Kumar Saraogi  

 

 

addressing the shareholders’ / investors’ complaints 
with respect to transfer of shares, non-receipt of 
Annual Report, non-receipt of dividend etc. 

appointment of Shri Arun Kumar, an Independent 

received 28 complaints from the shareholders and all 
these complaints were resolved as on 31st March, 
2013. 

Corporate Governance Report 
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1 1 1

2 Shri Anand Goel 4 4

3 Shri Sushil Maroo 4 3

  

 The Company has set up a dedicated e-mail id - investorcare@jindalsteel.com for investors to send their grievances.

 

3. Monitor and review compliance of various laws 

projects of the Company and recommend 
measures for improvement of the same.

under various approvals and clearances in 

the Company.

the Company.

Policy of the Company and ensure that the 

 
comprises of Shri Arun Kumar, an Independent Director 

Shri Anand Goel and Shri Dinesh Kumar Saraogi as 

 

1 Shri Arun Kumar Chairman 1 1

2 1 1

3 Shri Ravi Uppal 1 1

4 Shri Anand Goel 1 1

5 Shri Dinesh Kumar Saraogi 1 0
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1 Shri Sudershan Kumar Garg Chairman 1 1

2 Shri Anand Goel 1 1

3 Shri Sushil Maroo 1 1

 

 Company’s Code of Internal Procedures 

Trading

 Code of Conduct for Directors and senior 
management personnel

Governance at all levels and suggests remedial 
measures, wherever necessary.  

comprises of Shri Sudershan Kumar Garg, Independent 
Director as Chairman, Shri Anand Goel and Shri Sushil 

1 Chairman 32 3

2 Shri Anand Goel 32 28

3 Shri Sushil Maroo 32 31

4 18 14

Corporate Governance Report 
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year under report. 

 Shri R. V. Shahi, Independent Director of the Company 

AGM

33rd 2011-12

32nd 2010-11

31st 2009-10

to approval of Central Government, of 
salary of Shri Paras Goel, as Assistant 



103
Annual Report 2012-13

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

 During the year under report, the Company did not pass 

i)  The required statements/disclosures with respect to 

ii) The Company has complied with the requirements 

iv) The Company has complied with all the mandatory 

them to familiarise with the Company’s procedures and 

Code lays down that the employees shall promptly report 

The Policy provides that the Company shall support and 
protect the employees for doing so.

 

investors or to the analysts are hosted on the Company’s 

Moreover, a report on Management Discussion and Analysis 

First Quarter Results Upto 14th August, 2013

Second Quarter Results
2013

Third Quarter Results
2014

Fourth Quarter Results Upto 15th May, 2014 

Annual Results for the 
year ending on  
31st March, 2014

O
2014 

 A dividend of ` 1.60 per equity share of ` 1/- each 

the shareholders in the forthcoming Annual General 

1 532286

2

Limited

Corporate Governance Report 
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        ISIN

` 10 lacs 946489
` 10 lacs 946490
` 10 lacs 946486
` 10 lacs 946487
` 10 lacs 946488
` 10 lacs 946491
` 10 lacs 946506
` 10 lacs 946509
` 10 lacs 946514
` 10 lacs 946517
` 10 lacs 946518
` 10 lacs 946638
` 10 lacs 946639
` 10 lacs 946613
` 10 lacs 946614
` 10 lacs 946672
` 10 lacs 949098

April-12 17,664.10 17,010.16 553.80 472.00 34,40,766
May-12 17,432.33 15,809.71 514.55 438.55 32,70,003
June-12 17,448.48 15,748.98 473.00 410.15 45,17,972
July-12 17,631.19 16,598.48 480.00 390.05 53,26,009
August-12 17,972.54 17,026.97 426.00 343.00 50,74,591

18,869.94 17,250.80 453.80 321.10 1,12,97,563
19,137.29 18,393.42 440.00 372.15 58,16,338
19,372.70 18,255.69 405.00 365.05 46,36,650
19,612.18 19,149.03 473.90 400.00 49,06,731

January-13 20,203.66 19,508.93 472.60 414.00 31,78,171
19,966.69 18,793.97 425.95 339.00 29,94,197

March-13 19,754.66 18,568.43 369.95 334.45 38,80,375
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April-12 5,378.75 5,154.30 554.40 471.05 3,16,81,216
May-12 5,279.60 4,788.95 515.50 437.20 2,92,53,306
June-12 5,286.25 4,770.35 474.50 409.05 4,90,77,052
July-12 5,348.60 5,032.40 480.35 389.20 4,71,02,675
August-12 5,448.60 5,164.65 426.00 342.75 4,56,26,583

5,735.15 5,215.70 454.90 320.40 9,56,77,748
5,815.35 4,888.20 441.10 333.00 4,31,44,100
5,885.25 5,548.35 406.20 365.00 3,26,97,590
5,965.15 5,823.15 474.90 399.50 5,45,64,519

January-13 6,111.80 5,935.20 475.00 413.50 3,67,65,526
6,052.95 5,671.90 426.50 338.90 4,32,54,847

March-13 5,971.20 5,604.85 369.95 334.50 4,39,16,621
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shares held in the physical form as well as the shares 

 The Share transfer instruments, received in physical 

Depository Limited and Central Depository Services 

issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the 

form (held with Depositories) and that the requests 

uploaded with the concerned depositories.

 The Company has, in accordance with the procedure 

dematerialised 39,86,015 equity shares into 

Steel & Power Limited- Unclaimed Suspense Account’. 
The details of shares transferred to shareholders out 

shares in the suspense account lying as on April 2012
1,784 39,86,015

for transfer of shares from suspense account during 
the year

from suspense account during the year

shares in the suspense account lying as on March 2013
1,784 39,86,015

 During the year under report, the Company has credited ` 42,16,570 lying in the unpaid/ unclaimed dividend account and 

 
Rules, 2001. 
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` 1/-

`

`

89,141 67.37 Up to 100       29,77,780         29,77,780           0.32

20,034 15.14 101 to 500       48,59,827         48,59,827           0.52

4,827 3.65 501 to 1,000       36,64,138         36,64,138           0.39

14,786 11.17 1,001 to 5,000    3,29,11,780      3,29,11,780           3.52

1,780 1.35 5,001 to 10,000    1,29,35,580      1,29,35,580          1.38

922 0.70 10,001 to 20,000    1,24,75,740      1,24,75,740          1.33

206 0.16 20,001 to 30,000       51,38,019         51,38,019          0.55

99 0.08 30,001 to 40,000       35,12,925         35,12,925          0.38

69 0.05 40,001 to 50,000       30,97,698         30,97,698          0.33

115 0.09 50,001   to 1,00,000       81,33,327         81,33,327          0.87

180 0.14 1,00,001 to 5,00,000    4,26,83,367      4,26,83,367          4.57

162 0.12  80,24,43,637    80,24,43,637         85.84

Promoters 55,22,48,848 59.07

6,35,65,967 6.80

3,81,13,629 4.08

21,12,84,547 22.60

6,96,20,827 7.45

No. of Shares

Promoters 59.07

6.80

4.08

22.60

7.45

Corporate Governance Report 

% 
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held in dematerialised form was 91,32,02,224 (97.69%) 
and in physical form was 2,16,31,594 (2.31%) equity 
shares.

 The Company does not have any GDR’s/ADR’s/

impact on equity.

 Company is regularly complying with the provisions of 

 The Managing Director & CEO and the CFO of the 

of Clause 49 (V). Managing Director & CEO and the 

 

Raigarh

Raipur 13 K M Stone, G E Road, Mandir 

Patratu

Angul
 

Punjipatra

i) Iron Ore 
Mines

ii) Coal 
Mines

Jindal Open Cast Coal Mine, 

 Company Secretary 
Jindal Steel & Power Limited 

 

45021814/15/17/19/20/23/52/53, 
 

1 2011-12 160%
2 2010-11 150%
3 2009-10 125%
4 2008-09 550%
5 2007-08 Final

Interim
250%
150%

6 2006-07 Final
Interim

240%
120%

7 2005-06 Final
Interim

200%
100%

8 2004-05 Final
Interim

200%
100%

9 2003-04 Final
Interim

125%
75%

10 2002-03 125%

electronic delivery of documents including the Annual 
Report, general correspondence etc. to shareholders 
at their e-mail address previously registered with the 

Report to the shareholders who have registered their 
email addresses with the Company.

 Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail 
addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail 
addresses. Those holding shares in demat form can 
register their e-mail addresses with their concerned 
DPs. Shareholders who hold shares in physical form 
are requested to register their e-mail addresses with 
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 Code of conduct for the Directors and Senior Management 

with a view to promote good Corporate Governance and 

Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

management of the Company have complied with the Code 

Managing Director & CEO

GOVERNANCE

Chairman

 

Chartered Accountants 

Partner                                                                             

Corporate Governance Report 
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ECONOMIC REVIEW

rising employment. Most of the emerging economies remained resilient to headwinds during the last 

World output 3.1 3.1 3.8

Advanced economies 1.2 1.2 2.1

4.9 5.0 5.4

USA

 
decline in 2014.

“DEFICIT stood at 

product (GDP), compared 

of 5.2% of GDP earlier. 

also lower in 2012-13 at 
3.6% of GDP, compared 

of 3.9% of GDP in 2011-
12. The government is 

policies, including a sharp 

drive India’s economic 
growth.
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The recent developments in the Euro region 

growth and social unrest.

economy is on its way to recovery. It was plagued 

resulted in a slowdown in India’s growth rates in 

growth of 5% in 2012-13. India’s economy, now 
` 100 trillion), is 

lower in 2012-13 at 3.6% of GDP, compared with the 

failed to sustain a high steel demand and witnessed 
supply growth outpacing demand. Recent data 

tonnes in 2012, up 1.2% over the previous year. 

demand from China with pressure on prices, will 

rates in 2013.

to play in the country’s economic growth. Over 

the country’s steel industry.

world’s largest sponge iron producer with a host of 

to grow at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) 
of around 10% from 2010 to 2013, whereas the 

at a CAGR of around 12% during FY 2012-14. With 

plan in pipeline under the 12th Five Year Plan, the 

“THE DOMESTIC 
 

to play in the country’s 
economic growth. Over 
the years, India has 
acquired a prominent 

India’s steel industry. 

170 steel-producing Company)

Management Discussion 
and Analysis

Global Steel Capacity Utilisation
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 India is one of the fastest growing passenger 

 The sector plays a vital role in India’s economic 

Power sector is integral to a country’s economic growth and 

further in the coming years. In view of the increasing demand, 

at close to 18 million tonnes (mt), a decline of 69% compared to 

OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

terms of turnover), is among India’s major steel producers with 

employees. 

JSPL USPs

 

 JSPL is a part of the three decades old O.P. Jindal 

comprises companies, namely JSW Steel, JSPL, Jindal Saw and 
Jindal Stainless, among others. 

 JSPL is present in diverse industry sectors, namely steel, 
energy, mining, petroleum and infrastructure.

foreseeing huge opportunity in the Indian housing sector. The 

the country.

countries across Asia, Africa and Australia.

over 15,000 devoted employees. 

 
and longs.

(In mn tonnes)

16.34

61.74
11-12

167.28

97.66
10-11

207.15

117.37
09-10

105.56
08-09

218.55

212.96
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2012-13 in Flashback

Despite external macroeconomic challenges and internal 

Raigarh

Raipur

Patratu

` 

Wire Rod Mill:
 

Bar Mill:
 

 

Angul

Barbil 

Tensa

Financial Performance
JSPL Consolidated

` 

`

`

` 
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(` in Crore)

2011-12 Change %

19,943.20 18,350.54 8.68

(` in Crore)

2011-12 Change %

Raw materials 
consumed

6306.89 5460.38 15.50

there was an increase in the cost of raw material consumed.

(` in Crore)

641.49 591.29 8.49

previous year, primarily on account of project commissioning.

(` in Crore)

Finance cost 758.16 360.04 110.58

(` in Crore)

 26,703.19  22,330.05 19.58%
 7,428.54  5,836.03 27.29%

 19,274.65  16,494.02 16.86%
CWIP  18,082.84  13,472.05 34.22%

spanning diverse geographies. The Company possesses a 

to accelerate its pace towards Vision 2020. In line with its targets 

people. 

programme in partnership with McKinsey was a unique 

of ownership among them. 

The Company also launched a unique programme to manage 

following a pro-development and inclusive paradigm of growth. 

the result, the Company adopted CSR policies and partnered with 

regular third-party audits. The Company ensures community 

To improve the quality of life of the community, especially those 

ownership mode in areas of health, infrastructure development, 

policy.

overall health standards of the people living around its plants. 

surgery, gynaecology, orthopaedics and paediatrics. The hospital 
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medical professionals regularly visit the villages around the 

services. It organised 70 parents counselling sessions and 

 Music/Dance/Yoga- 5,885

 Referral medical services at FOPJHRC- 379

 Major health camps were organised to address health 
issues of the people of the community.

programmes were also organised to drive awareness 

people covered) and provide advices on family planning. 

mother and child care for reducing the Infant Mortality Rate 

adolescent girls, which inspired 15 drop-out girls to restart 

village panchayat.

2,162 children were vaccinated.

and improved surroundings will help to reduce this divide. The 

walls

and so on
 Landscaped and managed natural environment  and 

Management Discussion 
and Analysis
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farmers an alternate source of income apart from the food 

are heavily dependent on it. During the year under review, the 

 

Free medicines were also provided in the camp

 Propagated poultry/goat and sheep rearing through farms, 
which have around 4,500 poultry, 1,500 goats, 430 sheep 

as new courses. OPJCC also operates four Industrial Training 

8,000 students completed training during the last year and 70% 
were given placements

mechanical, electrical, electronics, civil and metallurgy courses. 
During the previous year, 88% of the 204 students were recruited 

the 132 students last year, 76% were given placement.

At present, 8,765 students are enrolled in these schools.

During the year under review, the Company provided rewards 
` 70 lacs to 475 

meritorious students. It also provided an access to technology 

around 300 community teachers, provided grants for school 

women.
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 Helped form 283 SHGs involving around 3,500 women 

and dairy farm, 

 Assisted women graduate into Self-help Entrepreneurs 

 
` 5.14 lac

 Helped more than 80 women earn 4.6 lac as wages during 

Dhokra

 Engaged 85 farmers in integrated pisciculture and 
freshwater prawn culture across seven villages

earn ` 12 lac

using SRI method

 Helped 23 farmers in 13 acres across two villages (Mahitala 

 Directly impacted women’s health, safety and personal 

and ITC Ltd under PPP mode

channelising its energy towards developing young people of the 

the local players with diet support, organised summer camps for 

with musical instruments. Moreover, it organised street plays to 

 Provided opportunity to showcase talent, support / assist 

young talent

levels and patronising successful sportspersons

 Arranged coaching support for kabaddi

 Promoted young entrepreneurs to manage Community 
Assets 

Company has its presence.

Management Discussion 
and Analysis



118
Jindal Steel & Power Limited

health camps, partners in infrastructure growth and enhances 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

environment and growth. The manufacturing units are operated 

The environmental impact studies are conducted, necessary 

ensure safe and proper storage, use and disposal of materials. This 

Company aims to increase the greenery in and around plant and 

to ensure environmental compliance. The Company is complying 

the Environmental Management System (EMS) ISO 14001 and 

18001 at its units. This helps it improve waste management, 
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recycling and reuse. A close circuit arrangement is adopted to 

areas is completely treated and the resultant sewage water is 

wells to recharge the ground water and water reservoirs. Solid 

using Slag A
Korea, which recovers the Metallic content from slag and 

concrete material, road pavement material, hume pipes, tetra-

compost plant was set up for conversion of organic waste to 

of the Company. 

instruments, including those for monitoring environmental 

and surroundings. 

to the Company’s environment management plan. Mass tree 

with the Forest Department covering vast tracts of land in and 

were planted during the current year with a survival rate of 

Forest Department.

Environment Day and others.

During its journey over the years, JSPL has faced several 

concerns.

“THE GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

Management Discussion 
and Analysis
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The Company has an ever-evolving internal control system 

This helps to ensure that the systems are adhered to and controls 
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internal controls.

internal control systems and assists internal auditors and the 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

statutes and other incidental factors. The Company assures no 

Chairman

Management Discussion 
and Analysis
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8. List three key products/services that the Company manufactures/ provides (as in balance sheet)

 MS Rounds

State/Union Territory

Patratu

Group Class

241 2410
351 3510

of the Company

 Jindal Steel & Power Limited

3. Registered Address 

4. Website

 
6. Financial Year Reported 
 2012-13

Business Responsibility Report

SECTION A 
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2. Total Turnover 

SECTION B 

SECTION C 

1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ Companies?

such subsidiary Company(s).

SECTION D 

1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for BR 

Sr. Details 

Sr. Details 

Sports 
and Cultural 
Bonding

Women 

Management
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Management

Management

and marginalised

 
Management
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Sl. 

1

2

3

4

5

3. Governance related to BR 

 

 

SECTION E 

Businesses should conduct and govern 

Accountability

 
 

Businesses should provide goods and 
services that are safe and contribute to 
sustainability throughout their life cycle

 Parallel Flange Beams and Columns- JSPL pioneered the 
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2011-12

3. Does the Company have procedures in place for 

capability of local and small vendors?

5. Does the Company have a mechanism to recycle products 
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of all employees

temporary/contractual/casual basis.
 740

 5

by management? 

6. What percentage of your permanent employees is 

Category 

75

100
100

vulnerable and marginalised

stakeholders? 
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Stakeholder Group

Elderly

Women

women and mothers

Girl Child

Businesses should respect and promote 
human rights

1. Does the policy of the Company on human rights cover 
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resolved by the management? 

4. Does the Company have any project related to Clean 

2

 
page etc.  

6. Is the Emissions/Waste generated by the Company 

as on end of Financial Year.
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a responsible manner

1. Is your Company a member of any trade and chamber or 

for the advancement or improvement of public good? Yes/

and equitable development

details thereof.
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Area

Sustainable Livelihood

Community Infrastructure 
Development
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undertaken? 

Area

awareness programmes 

Community Infrastructure Development

Skill Development

Sustainable Livelihood

Disaster Relief
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value to their customers and consumers in a 
responsible manner

1. What percentage of customer complaints/consumer 

 

4. Did your Company carry out any consumer survey/ 

Chairman
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Independent Auditors’ Report
to the Board of Directors of Jindal Steel & Power Limited

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

OPINION

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

S. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY

K. K. Tulshan
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Standalone

Annexure 
Re: Jindal Steel & Power Limited

Referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report of even date,
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Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount 
` in Crore

Forum where dispute is pending Amount 
Deposited 
` in Crore

Period to which 
the amount 

relates
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Standalone

S. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY

K. K. Tulshan
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Balance Sheet 
as at 31st March, 2013  

  

`

Note No.
As at 

31st March, 2013
As at 

31st March, 2012

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds

(2)

(3)

Total  39,809.93  33,558.11 
II. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets

Total  39,809.93  33,558.11 

For S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co. Naveen Jindal Ravi Uppal

K. K. Tulshan Anand Goel Sushil K Maroo

K. Rajagopal T. K. Sadhu
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Standalone

For S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co. Naveen Jindal Ravi Uppal

K. K. Tulshan Anand Goel Sushil K Maroo

K. Rajagopal T. K. Sadhu

`

Note No.
Year ended 

31st March, 2013
Year ended 

31st March, 2012

REVENUE

Total Revenue  15,113.98  13,518.43 

EXPENSES

Total Expenses  12,885.48  10,675.42 

 2,228.50  2,843.01 

 1,592.55  2,110.65 

`

`

`

for the year ended 31st March, 2013
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`

Year ended 
31st March, 2013

Year ended 
31st March, 2012

A.  
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

 2,228.50  2,843.01

 4,534.16  4,257.82 

 1,021.48  2,904.06 

B.

 (4,366.53)  (4,992.84)

Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended 31st March, 2013
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`

Year ended 
31st March, 2013

Year ended 
31st March, 2012

C.

 3,355.18  2,072.62 

NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)  10.13  (16.15)

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening Balance)  13.38  29.53 

Cash & Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)  23.51  13.38 

Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended 31st March, 2013

For S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co. Naveen Jindal Ravi Uppal

K. K. Tulshan Anand Goel Sushil K Maroo

K. Rajagopal T. K. Sadhu
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1. OVERVIEW

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ii) Use of E

a) Tangible Assets

b) Intangible Assets

c) Capital W Progress

d) Intangible Assets under Development

iv) Impairment of Assets 

Notes 
March, 2013
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a)

b)

vi) Borrowing Cost

Segments

 Primary Segment

 Secondary Segment

b) Inter-Segment Transfers

Common Costs

d) Unallocated Items

e) Segment Policies

ix) Inter-Division Transfers

Notes 
March, 2013
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xi) Investments

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

xiii) Other Income
a) Claims Receivable

b) Income from Investment

a) Provident Fund

Notes 
March, 2013
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c) Compensated Absences

xvi) Research and Development Expenditure

xvii) Taxes on Income 
 

xviii) Provisions, C L
C

 

xix) Earnings Per Share
 

xx) Financial D
 

 

xxi) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Notes 
March, 2013
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`

As at 
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

`

200.00 200.00

`

Total Share Capital  93.48  93.48 

(a)  
period

No. of Shares No. of Shares

 93,48,33,818  93,48,33,818 

`

` `

No. of Shares

Total 52,20,948

Notes 
March, 2013
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d)

Name of the Shareholder As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

No. of Shares  % holding  No. of Shares  % holding  

`

e) Forfeited Shares   

`

`

`

` `

`

f) Shares Reserved for Issue under O
 

`

`

 
`

`

 

Notes 
March, 2013
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` `

` `

` `

`

`

 
`

`

`

 

` `

`  
`

`

`

 
`

`

`

`

Notes 
March, 2013
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ESOS-2005

Series-I Series-II Series-III

`

As at 
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a)

 268.30  237.67 

` `

` `

b)

 70.00  70.00 

c)

 122.72  122.72 

Notes 
March, 2013
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d)

 381.00  254.00 

e)

 -    -   

f) Other Reserves

 0.12  0.12 

 172.34  139.97 

General Reserve

 1,355.40  1,180.40 

g)

 
` `

 9,884.71  8,747.05 

Total Reserves & Surplus  12,254.59  10,751.93 

` ` `

`

`

As at 
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

4.

Notes 
March, 2013
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Notes 
March, 2013

`

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

5.

a) Secured Long-term Borrowings

i) Debentures

 
` 

 
`

 
`

 
`

 
`

 1,662.00  1,662.00  -    -   

ii)

iii)

 8,714.13  4,874.01  850.80  316.97 

Secured Long-term Borrowings  10,376.13  6,536.01  850.80  316.97 
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DEBENTURES     
`

`  
` `

` ` 
`

`

`

`

`  
` `

` `

TERM LOANS

` `

` `

` `

` `

` `

` `

` `

` `

` `

Year 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 & Above

`

Notes 
March, 2013
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OTHER LOANS

` `

`

` `

`

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 31st  March, 2013 31st March, 2012

b) Unsecured Long-term Borrowings
i) Term Loans

Unsecured Term Loans from 
Banks

Unsecured Loans from Others

 428.09  790.99  5.94  31.14 

ii) Other Loans & Advances

Unsecured Long-term 
Borrowings

 1,484.79  1,957.91  124.48  1,024.89 

 11,860.92  8,493.92  975.28  1,341.86 

Total Long-term Borrowings  11,860.92  8,493.92  -    -   

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

6.

a) Others

 560.58  141.24 

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

7.

Total Long-term Provisions  20.94  18.72 

Notes 
March, 2013
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`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

b) Unsecured Short-term Borrowings
i)

 3,569.23  2,464.77 

ii) Other Loans

iii)

iv) Fixed Deposits from Public

Unsecured Short-term Borrowings  6,438.73  5,171.33 

Total Short-term Borrowings  7,640.02  5,878.54 

`

As at 
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

9. TRADE PAYABLES

 628.20  998.31 

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

8.

a Secured Short-term Borrowings

Secured Short-term Borrowings  1,201.29  707.21 

`

Other Loans     
` `  

`

`

`

Notes 
March, 2013
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`

As at 
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

a)

b)

c)

d)

 2,584.39  3,661.53 

` `
 

` `

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

11.

a)

 60.18  50.21 

b) Other Provisions

 2,891.67  2,402.42 

Total Short-term Provisions  2,951.85  2,452.63 

Notes 
March, 2013
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`

A
s 

at
  

1s
t A

pr
il,

  
20

12

 D
is

po
sa

ls
/ 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 
 O

th
er

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 

A
s 

at
  

31
st

 M
ar

ch
,  

20
13

A
s 

at
  

1s
t A

pr
il,

 
20

12

 F
or

 th
e 

pe
ri

od
 

 O
th

er
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 
A

s 
at

  
31

st
 M

ar
ch

,  
20

13

A
s 

at
  

31
st

 M
ar

ch
,  

20
13

As
 a

t  
31

st
 M

ar
ch

,  
20

12

12
.

FI
XE

D
 A

SS
ET

S

Ta
ng

ib
le

 A
ss

et
s

To
ta

l 
 1

5,
14

6.
44

 
 3

,2
79

.5
4 

 3
6.

84
 

 4
18

.2
3 

 1
8,

80
7.

37
 

 3
,6

14
.1

4 
 1

,0
63

.7
3 

 1
2.

68
 

 4
,6

65
.1

9 
 1

4,
14

2.
18

 
 1

1,
53

2.
30

 

`

A
s 

at
  

1s
t A

pr
il,

 
20

12

 D
is

po
sa

ls
/ 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 
 O

th
er

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 

A
s 

at
  

31
st

 M
ar

ch
, 

20
13

Ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

at
 1

st
 A

pr
il,

 
20

12

 F
or

 th
e 

pe
ri

od
 

 O
th

er
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 
A

s 
at

  
1s

t A
pr

il,
 

20
13

A
s 

at
  

31
st

 M
ar

ch
, 

20
13

As
 a

t  
31

st
 M

ar
ch

, 
20

12

In
ta

ng
ib

le
 A

ss
et

s

To
ta

l 
 5

7.
81

 
 1

5.
99

 
 -   

 -   
 7

3.
80

 
 4

1.
11

 
 1

8.
68

 
 -   

 5
9.

79
 

 1
4.

01
 

 1
6.

71
 

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L 

 1
5,

20
4.

25
 

 3
,2

95
.5

3 
 3

6.
84

 
 4

18
.2

3 
 1

8,
88

1.
17

 
 3

,6
55

.2
5 

 1
,0

82
.4

1 
 1

2.
68

 
 4

,7
24

.9
8 

 1
4,

15
6.

19
 

 1
1,

54
9.

01
 

Notes 
March, 2013



159
Annual Report 2012-13

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Standalone

Notes 
March, 2013

`

Current Year Previous Year

 885.90  753.59 

Amount carried forward in CWIP  662.81  597.15 

` `

`

` ` `

`

` `  
` `

` ` `

`

`

` `

` `
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`

Current Year Previous Year

Income

Total Income (A)  36.02  30.86 

Total Expenditure (B)  47.13  13.24 

 (11.11)  17.62 

 (11.11)  17.62 

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

13.

i) Other than Trade Investments-Unquoted

a.1)

`

`

`

`

a.2)

`  
`

 Sub Total (a)  34.72  2.05 

b)
ventures

`   

`

Notes 
March, 2013



161
Annual Report 2012-13

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Standalone

`

 Sub Total (b)  7.65  1.38 

c)

 

 
`

  

   

`

`

`

 Sub Total (c)  1,589.05  1,368.35 

d)

 ` `

`

`

 Sub Total (d)  0.06  0.06 

e) Investment in Bonds

`

 Sub Total (e)  0.50  0.50 

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

13.

Notes 
March, 2013
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f)

`

each

`

`

`

`

 

Sub Total (f)  39.83  39.83 

Total Non-current Other Investment  1,330.72  1,412.17 

Total Non-current Investment  1,330.72  1,412.17 

`

`

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

14.

Unsecured, Considered Good

Total Unsecured Long-term Loans & Advances  1,225.46  997.10 

Total Long-term Loans & Advances  1,225.46  997.10 

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

13.

Notes 
March, 2013
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Notes 
March, 2013

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

15.

Total Other Non Current Assets  0.55  4.63 

` `

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

16. INVENTORIES

a) Raw Materials

 1,371.22  1,115.32 

b)

 192.93  179.03 

c) Finished Goods

 1,440.50  1,279.17 

d) Stores & Spares

 582.56  464.65 

 e) Others 

 11.31  13.14 

Total Inventories  3,598.52  3,051.31 
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Notes 
March, 2013

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at 
31st March, 2012

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES

a) Unsecured

Exceeding Six Months

Others

Total Unsecured Trade Receivable  1,426.13  905.06 

Total Trade Receivable  1,426.13  905.06 

`

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

18. CASH & BANK BALANCES

a) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents  -    -    23.51  13.38 

b)

i)

ii)

 -    -    36.77  30.94 
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Notes 
March, 2013

`

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

19.

a) Loans and Advances to  

 1,417.48  1,417.89 

b) Loans and Advances to Others

 674.05  629.98  966.65  646.08 

c)

 1.60  1.21 

d) Other Loans and Advances

 

 3,557.81  2,741.11 

Total Short-term Loans & Advances  -    -    5,943.54  4,806.29 

`

`

As at 
31st March, 2013

 As at  
31st March, 2012

20. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Total Other Current Assets  608.11  307.64 
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Jindal Steel & Power Limited

Notes 
March, 2013

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

21. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

a) Sale of Products

 21,385.88  17,474.54 

b)

 156.02  123.70 

 16,885.84  14,741.81 

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

22. OTHER INCOME

a) Dividend income on non-current investments

`

`

b) Net gain on sale of current investments

c)

Total Other Income  159.28  184.48 

Total Revenue  17,045.12  14,926.29 
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Notes 
March, 2013

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

23. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

a)

b)

Total Cost of Material Consumed  4,943.30  4,529.84 

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

24.  286.58  452.75 

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

25.

 (173.40)  (426.70)

 (148.20)  (379.24)

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

26. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

a)

b)

c)

d)
 447.89  385.44 
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Jindal Steel & Power Limited

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

27. FINANCE COST

a) Interest Expense

 966.77  684.89 

b)

 (146.00)  (148.12)

Total Finance Cost  820.77  536.77 

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

28. OTHER EXPENSES

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

i)

j)

l)

m)

n)

o)

Notes 
March, 2013
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p)

q)

r)

s)

t)

` `

Total Other Expenses  5,486.68  4,282.67 

` `

`  
` ` `

`

Year ended  
31st March, 2013

Year ended  
31st March, 2012

28.

`

Current Year     Previous Year

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

I.

                                        

II. Commitments

2,765.83 3,104.16

30.

31.

Notes 
March, 2013
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`

As on 
1st April,  

2011

Charge/ 
(Credit) 

during  2011-12

As on 
1st April, 

 2012

Charge/ 
(Credit) 

As on 
31st March, 

2013

A. Deferred Tax Assets

B.

C. 878.33 189.48 1,067.81        147.15 1,214.96

                                                                                                         `

Current Year Previous Year

32. ‘EARNINGS PER SHARE’,  IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING 

`

`

`

Current Year Previous Year

Leave 
Encashment

Leave 
Encashment

33. ‘EMPLOYEE BENEFITS’, IN ACCORDANCE WITH  

A.
l

Notes 
March, 2013
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II
March, 2013

lll
Balance Sheet

IV                      

V Change in Fair Value of Assets 

Vl

`

Current Year Previous Year

Leave 
Encashment

Leave 
Encashment

33. ‘EMPLOYEE BENEFITS’, IN ACCORDANCE WITH  

Notes 
March, 2013
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    2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09

VII

Leave Encashment

    2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09

B. Provident Fund
` ` 

` `

As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Provident Fund Interest 
Guarantee

Provident Fund Interest 
Guarantee

2012-13  2014 and 2011-12  2013 and 

Notes 
March, 2013
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34.

` `

35. Disclosure as R

 

`

     Current Year    Previous Year

I. 

1. Segment Revenue

18,503.08 16,022.63

16,885.84 14,741.81

2.
segment)

4,166.50 4,270.78

2,228.50 2,843.01

Notes 
March, 2013
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`

     Current Year    Previous Year

1,592.55 2,110.65

3.

I Segment Assets

Total Assets 39,809.93 33,558.11

II

7,966.86 6,945.86

III

Total              4,700.02 5,886.69

IV

Total 1,048.46 867.19

V

Total 341.09 (12.27)

`

     Current Year    Previous Year

II.

1.

India

Total 16,885.84 14,741.81

2. All segments are located in India. Hence, no further disclosure is required.

Notes 
March, 2013
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Notes 
March, 2013

A.
a) Subsidiaries, Step down Subsidiaries

I. Subsidiaries

II. Subsidiaries of Jindal Power Limited

       III. Subsidiaries of Skyhigh Overseas Limited

      
IV. Subsidiaries of Jindal Steel & Power 

 

 

  V. Others

36.
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36.

Notes 
March, 2013

b) Associates

c) Joint Ventures

d)

e)
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B
`

Subsidiaries, Step 
down Subsidiaries, 

Associates and Joint 
ventures

Personnel
Enterprises controlled 

personnel and their 

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

 

 

 

 

` `

Notes 
March, 2013
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C
1

`

Name of Related Jindal 
Power 

Limited

Jindal 
Mozambique 
Minerals LDA

Jindal Steel 
& power 

Limited

Jindal Steel 
Bolivia

Shadeed 
Iron & 

Steel, Oman
Overseas 

Limited

Nalwa Steel 
& Power 

Limited

indal 
Mining 

 
Limited

Year Associate

        

money

Notes 
March, 2013
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2
`

Name of Year  JSW Steel 
Ltd. Mumbai Limited 

 Jindal 
Stainless 

Ltd. Hissar/ 
Jajpur

Jindal Saw 
Limited 

 Jindal 

Pvt. Ltd. 
Real Estate 

Pvt. Ltd.

Minerals 
Management 

Service (India) 
Pvt. Ltd.

India 

Limited

money

Notes 
March, 2013

3

Year Shri 
Naveen  

Jindal

Shri Ravi 
Uppal

Shri 
Anand  

Goel 

Shri DK 
Saraogi

Shri 
 

Gujral 

 Shri 
Naushad 

Ansari 

Shri ML 
Gupta
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Notes 
March, 2013

37. DISCLOSURE AS PER CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT

`

Amount outstanding Maximum balance outstanding

     As at 31st  
March, 2013

As at 31st  
March, 2012                                

during during 

 
 

38. FINANCIAL AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 

`  
`

`

Current Year Previous Year

                                    

                                   

`

`

Current Year Previous Year

` `
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39. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

Percentage of 
ownership interest as 

at 31st March, 2013

Percentage of 
ownership interest as 

at 31st March, 2012

India

India

India

`

As at  
31st March, 2013

As at  
31st March. 2012

I.

II. Assets

Notes 
March, 2013
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Notes 
March, 2013

40. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) Installed C

Sl. No. Unit Current Year Previous Year

AT RAIGARH

AT RAIPUR

AT BARBIL

AT SATARA (MAHARASHTRA)

AT PATRATU

AT ANGUL

`

Sl. No. Unit  Current Year Previous Year

 Amount Amount

4,943.30 4,529.84
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Notes 
March, 2013

`

Sl. No. Unit

As At 1st April, 2011 As At 1st April, 2012 As At 31st March, 2013

   Amount

872.50 1,279.17  1,440.50 

                    

Sl. No. Unit Current Year Previous Year 
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Notes 
March, 2013

                    
Sl. No. Unit Current Year Previous Year 

 

                                                           `

Sl. No. Unit Current Year Previous Year
 Amount Amount

i. Manufactured Finished Goods   

  

Total  16,447.98  14,178.62 
ii. Traded Goods   

Total       281.84      439.49
Total Sales  16,729.82 14,618.11



185
Annual Report 2012-13

JSPL at a Glance Statutory Reports Financial Statements

Standalone

Notes 
March, 2013

                                                           `

Sl. No. Unit Current Year Previous Year

 Amount Amount

i. Manufactured Finished Goods   

Total 4,652.62 2,853.65

ii) Traded Goods

Total 3.44 2.78

Total Inter-divisional Transfers 4,656.06 2,856.43

 

`

Sl. No. Current Year Previous Year

Total             156.02             123.70 

Total (i + ii + iii)     21,541.90 17,598.24
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Notes 
March, 2013

                                                           `

Sl. No. Unit Current Year Previous Year
 Amount Amount

Total 831.28 753.03

`

Sl. No. Current Year Previous Year

Total        3,452.97        3,989.38 

                             

`

Sl. No.        Current Year     Previous Year
 Amount % Amount %

a) Raw Materials

4,943.30 100.00 4,529.84 100.00
b) Stores and Spares

1,698.66 100.00 1,457.17 100.00
c) 

654.16 100.00 564.06 100.00
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Notes 
March, 2013

                                                           
`

Sl. No. Current Year Previous Year

Total         177.35         256.83 

 

`

Sl. No. Current Year Previous Year

Total        1,621.13        1,428.84
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of the Companies Act, 1956 and General Circular no: 2/2011 date 8th February, 2011 Subsidiary Companies

S.No Issued & 

Subscribed 

Share Capital

Reserves Total Assets Total Investments Total Turnover

(Loss) before 

Provision for Proposed 

Dividend

Long Term Current

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`
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Standalone

 
of the Companies Act, 1956 and General Circular no: 2/2011 date 8th February, 2011 Subsidiary Companies

S.No Issued & 

Subscribed 

Share Capital

Reserves Total Assets Total Investments Total Turnover

(Loss) before 

Provision for Proposed 

Dividend

Long Term Current

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` 

` 
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Independent Auditors’ Report
to the Board of Directors of Jindal Steel & Power Limited

statements of Jindal Steel & Power Limited (the ‘Company’) and 

its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (together referred 

to as the ‘Group’) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet 

and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year 

then ended, and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of the material 

give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures 

OPINION

statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

a) In the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state 

c) In the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the 

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

in the sales price of products sold out of sales tax exempted 
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Independent Auditors’ Report
to the Board of Directors of Jindal Steel & Power Limited

OTHER MATTERS

Group’s share of  total assets (net) of `

March, 2013, total revenues of ` 

`

`

` 

the Group’s share of total assets (net) of `

as at 31st March, 2013, total revenues of ` 

` 

Group’s share of  total assets (net) of `

March, 2013, total revenues of ` 

` 

have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been 

furnished to us by the management, and our opinion is based 

solely on the report of the other auditors, in so far as it relates 

to the amounts included in respect of these subsidiaries, 

the Group’s share of total assets (net) of `

at 31st March, 2013, total revenues of ` 

` 

`

` 

For S. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

K. K. Tulshan

Partner
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(` in Crore)

Note No.
 As at                                As at                               

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds

(a) Share Capital 3
(b) Reserves and Surplus
Minority Interest

(3)
(a) Long-term Borrowings
(b) 32
(c) 6
(d) Long-term Provisions 7

(4)
(a) Short-term Borrowings
(b)
(c) 10
(d) Short-term Provisions 11

Total
II. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) 12
(ii) Intangible Assets
          -Intangible Assets 12
          
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 12
(iv) 

(b) Non-current investments 13
(c) Long-term Loans and Advances
(d) Other Non-Current Assets
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 16
(b) 17
(c) Cash and Cash Balances
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Current Assets 20

Total

1 & 2

as at 31st March, 2013

In terms of our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board

For S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co. Naveen Jindal Ravi Uppal
Chartered Accountants Chairman

K. K. Tulshan Anand Goel Sushil K Maroo
Partner                                                                             

K. Rajagopal T. K. Sadhu
Company Secretary
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for the year ended 31st March, 2013   

In terms of our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board

For S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co. Naveen Jindal Ravi Uppal
Chartered Accountants Chairman

K. K. Tulshan Anand Goel Sushil K Maroo
Partner                                                                             

K. Rajagopal T. K. Sadhu
Company Secretary

(` in Crore)

Note No.
For the year ended  For the year ended  

REVENUE

21

Other Income 22

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 23

 
stock-in-trade

26

Finance costs 27

Other expenses

Total Expenses

 (1) Current tax

Total Tax Expenses

` 1 each 33

(1) Basic (in `)

`)

1 & 2
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(` in Crore)

For the year ended For the year ended 

A.
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Inventories

Other Current Assets

B.

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

Interest Received

for the year ended 31st March, 2013
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(` in Crore)

For the year ended For the year ended 

C.

 -   

 -   

Proceeds from Other Borrowings 

Working Capital Borrowings from Banks

NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)  (13.15)

 144.81 

 174.54 

In terms of our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board

For S. S. Kothari Mehta & Co. Naveen Jindal Ravi Uppal
Chartered Accountants Chairman

K. K. Tulshan Anand Goel Sushil K Maroo
Partner                                                                             

K. Rajagopal T. K. Sadhu
Company Secretary

for the year ended 31st March, 2013
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1. OVERVIEW
 Jindal Steel & Power Limited which commenced 

and the manufacturing plants in India are in the states 

has global presence in Australia, Botswana, China, 

i) 

recognises income and expenditure on accrual 
basis to the extent measurable and where there 

to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with 

applied by the Group and are consistent with those 

ii) Use of E

based upon the management’s best knowledge 

Jindal Steel & Power Limited (“the Company”) and its 

a)
and its subsidiaries have been consolidated 
on a line by line basis by adding together 

21) ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’, and 
are presented to the extent possible, in the 
same manner as the Company’s independent 

b) In case of foreign subsidiaries, being non-

consolidated at the average exchange rate 

prevailing at the end of the year and exchange 

in the subsidiaries and joint ventures and the 

statements as goodwill or capital reserve as the 

d)
consolidated subsidiaries for the year is 

of the group in order to arrive at the net 

e) Minority’s interest in the net assets of the 

presented in the consolidated balance sheet 

f)  Minority’s interest in the net assets of 
consolidated subsidiaries consists of the 

on which investment in a subsidiary is made 

Notes 
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g) Investment in associate companies have 

cost and the carrying amount is adjusted 

the Company’s share of net assets of the 

in Associates in Consolidated Financial 

h)

i) Investments other than in subsidiaries, 
associates and joint ventures have been 

 

j) 
statements are prepared using uniform 

other events in similar circumstances and 
are presented in the same manner as the 

 Figures pertaining to the subsidiaries, 
associates and joint ventures have been  

them in line with the parent company’s 

joint ventures which are included in the 

1

Name of Subsidiary

India

India

South Africa -

Barbados -

Barbados -

CIC (Barbados) Mining Corp Barbados -

Bahamas -

Barbados -

Marshall Island -

Core Forte Ltd Marshall Island -

Core Integrity Ltd Marshall Island -

Marshall Island -

South Africa

India

Bolivia

Jin Africa Limited Zambia

-

Jindal Africa Investments (Pty) Limited South Africa

Notes 
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Jindal Africa Liberia Limited Liberia -

Jindal Africa SA Guienea -

Botswana -

Brasil

Botswana -

South Africa -

India

India -

Jindal Madagascar SARL Madagascar

Jindal Mining (Pty) Ltd South Africa

Jindal Mining Industry LLC Mongolia -

Jindal Mining Namibia (Pty) Limited Namibia -

India

Jindal Power Limited India

Jindal Power LLC Mongolia -

India

Jindal Resources (Botswana) Pty Limited Botswana -

Jindal Steel & Power (Australia) Pty Limited Australia

Jindal Steel & Power (BC) Limited -

Jindal Steel & Power Zimbabwe Limited Zimbabwe

Bolivia

Jindal Zambia Limited Zambia

Jubilant Overseas Limited

India

-

Botswana -

Meepong Resources (Mauritus) (Pty) Limited -

Meepong Resources (Pty) Limited Botswana -

Meepong Service (Pty) Limited Botswana -

Meepong Water (Pty) Limited Botswana -

Osho Madagascar SARL Madagascar

Name of Subsidiary

Notes 
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-

Indonesia -

Indonesia

Indonesia -

Indonesia -

Mongolia -

South Africa -

Oman

Skyhigh Overseas Limited

Namibia -

Botswana -

Singapore -

Guernsey

Worth Overseas Limited -

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited India

JB FabInfra Private Limited India

Australia -

Koleko Resources South Africa -

Nalwa Steel & Power Limited India

Panacore shiping Pte Ltd , Singapore Singapore -

Prodisyne (Pty) Ltd South Africa -

Sungu Sungu Pty Limited South Africa -

Name of Joint Venture

Jindal Synfuels Limited India

Shresht Mining and Metals Private Limited India

Urtan North Mining Company Limited India

Name of Subsidiary

Notes 
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iv) Other A P

v) 
a) Tangible Assets 

incidental expenses thereto and other 

b) Intangible Assets 
 Intangible assets are recognised in accordance 

Standard (AS-26), whereas they are separately 

W Progress 

capital work-in-progress and the same is 

d) Intangible Assets under Development 
 Mines development expenditure incurred 

mines is shown under ‘Intangible assets 

on straight-line method (SLM) at the rates 

In the case of assets where impairment loss 
is recognised, the revised carrying amount 

 Certain plant and machinery have been 

on the basis of technical assessment and 

 In case of Jindal Power Limited, a subsidiary, 

 In case of foreign subsidiaries, tangible assets 
are depreciated on straight-line method 

vi) Impairment of Assets

impairment at each balance sheet date wherever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that 

impairment loss is recognised for the amount for 
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount being the higher of the assets 

of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at 
the lowest levels for which there are separately 

 Previously recognised impairment losses are 
reversed where the recoverable amount increases 

used to determine the recoverable amount since 

an asset’s impairment loss is limited to its carrying 
amount that would have been determined (net of 

a) Finance lease, is recognised as an asset and 
a liability to the lessor at fair value at the 

b)

recognised as expense in the statement of 

Notes 
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Other borrowing costs incurred during the period 

 Primary Segment 

organised and managed separately according 
to the nature of products manufactured 
and services provided, with each segment 

 Secondary Segment 

b)  Inter-Segment Transfers 

sales and transfers as if the sales or transfers 

Common Costs 
 Common allocable costs are allocated to each 

Items

income that arise at the enterprise level and 
relate to enterprise as a whole, and which are 

 Raw materials and stores & spares are valued at 
lower of cost, computed on weighted average basis 

raw materials, components, stores & spares held 

at lower of weighted average cost or net realisable 

xi) Inter-Division Transfers
 Inter-division transfer of goods, as independent 

marketable products produced by various divisions 

is shown as a contra item in the statement of 

unconsumed stocks is eliminated while valuing 

income and expenses under cost of materials 

the rate of exchange prevailing at the date of the 

assets which are adjusted to the carrying cost of the 

on the loans provided to foreign subsidiaries being  

 In case of forward foreign exchange contracts, 

 In case of foreign subsidiaries, with non-integral 

on conversion is recognised in Foreign Currency 

xiii) Investments
 Investments that are readily realisable and intended 

Notes 
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in the value of investment is other than temporary in 

when there is a rise in value of investments or if the 

investments are carried at the lower of cost or 

a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on 

b)

 Sales are inclusive of excise duty but net of 

returned are accounted for in the year of 

d)

e)
Import policy of the Government of India are 
accounted for in the year of export, to the 

f)

a) Claims R

receivable such as from Railways, Insurance, 

accounted for on accrual basis to the extent 

 Income from Investment is accounted for on 
accrual basis when the right to receive income 

and lying in the factory is accounted for and the 

a) Provident Fund 

administered fund as well as Provident fund 

b) Gratuity 

liability recognised in the Balance Sheet in  
respect of gratuity is the present value of 

Sheet date less the fair value of plan assets, 
together with adjustment for unrecognised 

at or near the Balance Sheet date by an 
independent Actuary using the projected unit 

immediately recognised in the statement of 

A
 Liability in respect of compensated absences 

due or expected to be availed within one year 
from the Balance Sheet date is recognised 
on the basis of undiscounted value of 

of compensated absences becoming due or 
expected to be availed more than one year 

by an independent Actuary using the 

d) Other Short Term B

amount paid or payable for the period during 

e)    Overseas subsidiaries and their step down 
subsidiaries are recognising employee 

applicable local laws  of  the  country  in  which  

Notes 
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xviii)

Standard (AS-26) ‘ Intangible Assets’ is charged 

a) Current Tax 

I) Indian Companies:
 Provision for current tax is made 

considering various allowances and 

II) Foreign Companies:
 Foreign subsidiaries and associates 

recognise tax liability in accordance 

b) Deferred Tax 
 

enacted by the Balance Sheet date to the 

recognised and reviewed at each Balance 

virtual certainty of realising such assets 
against future taxable income 

recognised as an asset only when and to the 
extent there is convincing evidence that the 
Company will pay normal income tax during 

C L
Commitments and C Assets 

liability and commitments, unless the probability of 

one or more uncertain events, are also disclosed 

xxi) Earnings Per Share

of shares outstanding during the period adjusted 
for events of bonus issue post period end, bonus 

 

 Forward contracts, other than those entered into 
to hedge foreign currency risk on unexecuted 

such contracts are recognised in the period in which 

xxiii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Notes 
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(` in Crore)

As at As at 

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

` 1 each 

` 1 each 

Total Share Capital  93.48  93.48 

(a)

No. of Shares No. of Shares

 -   

`

` `

During the year ended No. of Shares

31st March, 2013  -   

31st March, 2012

31st March, 2011

31st March, 2010

 -   

Total

Notes 
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Notes 

d)

Name of the shareholder

No. of Shares No. of Shares

Equity Shares of `

Gagan Infraenergy Limited

Opelina Finance and Investment Limited

Sun Investment Limited

e) Forfeited Shares

Preference Shares of ` 100 each and simultaneous 
 

` 1 each and increased the authorised share capital 
to `

20,00,000 preference shares of ` 100 each (`

of such shares, the amount of ` 1,00,00,000 was 

f) Shares Reserved for Issue under O

of  `

`

years from the date of grant to the extent of 

years from the date of grant to the extent of 

September, 2006 at an exercise price of   
`

2007 at an exercise price of `

years from the date of grant to the extent of 

years from the date of grant to the extent of 

reasonable adjustment to the number of 

 
` `



206
Jindal Steel & Power Limited

adjustment to the exercise price by reducing it in case 
of Series I to ` `

to ` `

`

`

 
`

shares of `

of `

in case of Series I to ` `

and Series III to `  
` 

`

`

 
`

`

`

`

Notes 
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Notes 

Series-I Series-II Series-III

1 Grant Price – Rupees 61

2 2nd September, 2006 27th April, 2007

3 26th November, 2007

November, 2007, 

2nd September, 2010

April, 2010 and balance 

April, 2011

the beginning of the year
-  -  -

6
(due to bonus shares)

 -  -  -

7
during the period

- -  -

-  -  -

the end of the year of which
 - - -

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a) Sales Tax Subsidy/Capital Reserve

Closing Balance

advised that the element of sales tax included in the sales price of products sold out of this Unit is in the nature of sales tax 
` `

Reserve account up to 31st March, 2013 is ` `

b)

 -    -   

Closing Balance
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(` in Crore)

As at As at 

4.

schemes
 -   

 -   

Closing Balance

d)

 -   

Closing Balance

e)

 -   

 -   

 -   

Closing Balance  -    -   

f) Other Reserves

 -   

Closing Balance  714.97 

 -   

Closing Balance  -   

Central/State Subsidy Reserve

 -    -   

Closing Balance

Closing Balance

General Reserve

Closing Balance

Notes 
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(` in Crore)

As at As at 

4.

g)

 -   

 -   

`

` 

- Corporate tax on proposed dividend

Total Reserves & Surplus

` ` ` NIL (Previous year 
`

(` in Crore)

5.

a) B

i) Debentures

 
` 10,00,000 each  

India)

 -    -   

 
` 10,00,000 each 

Life Insurance Company Limited)

 -    -   

Notes 
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` 10,00,000 each 

ICICI Lombard General Insurance 
Company Limited)

 -    -   

 
` 10,00,000 each 

Company Limited)

 -    -   

 
` 10,00,000 each 

India)

 -    -   

 -    -   

ii)

 -    -   

iii)  -    -   

(` in Crore)

5.

DEBENTURES    

`

` `

`  
` `

January, 2010), `

`

secured on pari-passu charge basis by way of  mortgage 

Limited on private placement basis are redeemable  at par in 

MW Power Plant Project at Angul, Odisha in favour of the 

Insurance Company Limited on private placement basis 

are secured on pari-passu basis by way of mortgage of 

Notes 
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Insurance Company Limited on private placement basis 

are secured on pari-passu basis by way of mortgage of 

`

` `

`  
` `

`

are secured on pari-passu charge basis by way of mortgage 

TERM LOANS    

i) Loans of ` `

ii) Loans of ` `

iii) Loans of  ` `

iv) Loans of ` ` NIL) are secured 

v) Loans of ` `

vi) Loans of ` `

vii) Loans of ` `

viii) Loans of ` `

ix) Loan of ` `

Year

Amount

TERM LOANS (in foreign subsidiaries) 

i) Loan of ` `

Steel LLC  in favour of the lenders with further lien on the 
designated account used for repayment of loan by Shadeed 

 

Repayment S

ii) Loan of ` ` NIL) is secured by 

(Pty) Limited held by the Company through its step down 

Repayment S

Notes 
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OTHER LOANS

i) Loans of ` `

and spares and book debts and second charge in respect 

immoveable assets being an umbrella charge upto `
crore to secure cash credit from banks and other loans as 

ii) Loans of ` `

5.

(` in Crore)

b)

i) Term Loans

Unsecured Term Loans from 
Banks

Other Loans  -    -   

Unsecured Term Loans from 
Others

 -   

 5.94  31.14 

ii)

Borrowings

 118.54  993.75 

Amount disclosed under other-  -    -   

Amount disclosed under short term  -    -    -   

 -    -   

(` in Crore)

As at  As at 

Notes 
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Notes 

(` in Crore)

As at  As at 

7.

Gratuity  

Total Long-term Provisions  33.54 

(` in Crore)

As at  As at 

8.

a)

Cash Credit from Banks
Other Loans

Cash C

umbrella charge upto `

Other Loans

i) Loans of ` ` 

goods, raw material, work in progress, stores and spares and book debts and second charge in respect of other movable and 
`

ii) Loans of `

iii) Loans of `

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

b)

i) Debentures

ii)

Other Loans
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Notes 

iii) From Others

 -   

Other Loans

Debentures

a) ` 10,00,000 each

b) ` 10,00,000 each 

c) ` 10,00,000 each

d) ` 10,00,000 each

e) ` 10,00,000 each (date of allotment 30th July, 2012)

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

9. TRADE PAYABLES

Total Trade Payables

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

a)

b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

      Unpaid dividend

      Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued

d)

      Statutory dues

      Advance from customer and others

      Security deposits and advances

      Creditors for capital expenditure

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

b)
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Notes 

      Others

      

` `
 

` `

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

11.

a)

b) Other Provisions

Total Short-term Provisions

(` in Crore)

As at As at 
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Notes 

a)

(` in Crore)

Total

Consultancy Charges

 -    -   

Plant & machinery

Building

` ` 

b) Freehold land includes `

c) Capital Work in Progress includes ` `  
` ` 

` ` `

crore (Previous year `
accumulated balance as on 31st March, 2013 is ` ` `

`

`

f) Borrowing cost incurred during the year and capitalised is ` `

during the year and transferred to Capital Work in Progress is ` `

` `
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(` in Crore)
As at As at 

13.
i) Trade Investments

A)
i)  -   

Shares
 -    -   

 -   
B) Others Quoted Equity Shares

i)

ii)  -   

iii) Carabella Resources Limited  -   

vi)  -   
1,00,000 (Previous year  “NIL” ) fully paid Ordinary Shares

v)  -   
1,00,000 (Previous year  “NIL” ) fully paid Ordinary Shares

vi)  -   
1,00,000 (Previous year  “NIL” ) fully paid Ordinary Shares

vii) Nimrodel Resources Limited  -   
1,00,000 (Previous year  “NIL” ) fully paid Ordinary Shares

viii) Apollo Minerals Limited  -   

 154.11 

Notes 

(` in Crore)

Total

Current Year Previous Year

Income
Sales

 -    -   

Raw materials consumed  -   
Power & fuel
Personnel expenses
Stores & spare parts consumed
Repairs & maintenance  -   
Others
Total Expenditure (B)  47.13 

Total  (11.11)
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ii) Other Investments
A)

i)
` 10 each 

 -    -   
 -    -   

ii)
` 10 each 

 -   

iii)
` 10 each 

iv) Panacore shiping pte Ltd , Singapore  -   

 -    -   
 -   

v) Koleko Resources  -   

 -    -   
 -    -   

vi) Prodisyne (pty) Ltd  -   

 -    -   
 -    -   

B)
i) Angul Sukinda Railway Limited  -   

` 10 each, 
`

 -    -   
 -    -   

 31.71  -   
C)  

6,10,000 (Previous year ` 6,10,000)
`

year `
D) Investment In Bonds  

` 10,00,000 each

E) Unquoted Fully Paid Up Equity Shares  
Brahamputra Capital and Finance Limited

` 10 each

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

13.

Notes 
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` 10 each

` 10 each
Jindal Petroleum Limited 

` 10 each

` 10 each
Stainless Investments Limited

` 10 each
Sungu-Sungu (Pty) Limited

Synergy Infrastructure Private Limited
` 100 each

 -   
` 10 each

F)
G)  -   

 313.14 

 
 154.11 

 519.49 
 313.14 

`

bodies corporate (Previous year `
 -   

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

14.

a) Capital Advances

b)

c) Others

Others

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

13.

Notes 
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Notes 

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

INVENTORIES
a)

Inventories

b)
Work in process

Finished Goods
Inventories

d) Stores & Spares
Inventories

 e) Others 
Scrap

Total Inventories

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Accounts Receivable
Considered Good

Others
Considered good

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

15.

Bank balances

Total Other Non Current Assets  1.95 

` `
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(` in Crore)

18. CASH & BANK BALANCES

a) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand  -    -   

 -    -   

Bank Balances in current accounts  -    -   

than three months
 -    -    -   

Others  -    -   

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents  -    -    174.54 

b)

i)

 -    -   

ii)

upto twelve months
 -    -   

more than twelve months
 -    -   

Amount disclosed under other  -    -   

 -    -   

 -    -   

(` in Crore)

19. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

a)  
to Related Party

Unsecured, considered good  -    -   

 -    -    471.95 

b)

 -    -   

 -    -   

 -    -   

 -    -    13.84 

Notes 
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d)  -   

 -    -   

 -    -   

 -    -   

Amount disclosed under long-term  -    -   

in kind or for value to be received 
includes ` NIL (Previous year  `
crore) being the amount due from 

 -    -   

(` in Crore)

As at As at 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

a) Pre-Paid expenses

b)

Other receivables

Total Other Current Assets

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

a)

Finished goods

Inter-division transfer

b)

 -   

Scrap sale

(` in Crore)

19.  

Notes 
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Notes 

Others

`

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

OTHER INCOME

a)

b) Net gain on sale of investments

Others

 141.94 

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

a) Raw material consumed

b)

Total Cost of Material Consumed

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  
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Notes 

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

 

Opening Stock   - Finished Goods
- Work in Process
- Scrap

Closing Stock      - Finished Goods
   - Work in Process
   - Scrap

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

a) Salaries and Wages

b)
 -   

d)

(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

FINANCE COST

a) Interest Expense

Others

b)
Interest on Inter-corporate deposits
Others

 (173.18)
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(` in Crore)

For the year ended  For the year ended  

OTHER EXPENSES

a)

b)
Other manufacturing expenses

d) Repair and Maintenance

-Plant and machinery
-Building
-Others

e) Royalty

f)

g)

h) Insurance

i) Payment to Statutory Auditors  -   

-Audit fees

 -   
-Other services
-Reimbursement of expenses

j) Miscellaneous expenses

l)

m)

n)

o)

p) Selling expenses

q) Prior Period Adjustment  -    -   

r)  -   

s)  -   

t) Financial expenses

u)
` `

Total Other Expenses

` `

` ` 

`  
` ` `  

Notes 
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Notes 

(` in Crore)

Current Year     Previous Year

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

I.

a) Guarantees issued by the Company’s Bankers on behalf of the 
Company

b)

c)

d)

e) Future liability on account of lease rent for unexpired period

f)

g)

h) Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debt

i) Uncalled liability towards partly paid up shares -

II. Commitments

account and not provided for (net of advances)

`

`

31.

 b) Movement of deferred
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(` in Crore)

As on 
 

Charge/    
(Credit) during 

As on 
 

Charge/ 
(Credit) during 

the year

As on 

A. Deferred Tax Assets

a)

b) -

c)
Investments

- - -

Total Deferred Tax Assets (14.19) (139.43)

B.

a)

b) -

C. Total Deferred Tax (Net) 144.59

(` in Crore, except per share data)

  Current Year  Previous Year

33.

Number of Equity Shares (in nos.)

a) Issued and subscribed

b) - -

Basic earnings per Share (`)

`)

Notes 
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(` in Crore)

Current Year Previous Year

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave 

34.

A.
I Components of Employer Expense Funded Non-Funded Funded Non-Funded

1 Current Service Cost
2 Interest Cost
3 - -

6 Past Service Cost
7

Loss Account
II - -
III

Sheet
1
2 - -
3

Unrecognised Past Service Cost - - -

IV

1 Current Service Cost
2 Interest Cost
3 - - - -

- - - -
Plan Amendments -

6 -
7

V Change in Fair Value of Assets
Plan Assets at the beginning of the year - -
1 - - -
2 - -
3 - -

-
-

Plan Assets at the end of the year - -
VI

1
2
3 10 10 12 12

Notes 
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Gratuity

VI

1

2 Plan Assets

3

6 -

1

2 Plan Assets - - - - -

3

6 -

B. PROVIDENT FUND 

` ` 

` `

Providend 
Fund

Interest 
Guarantee

Providend 
Fund

Interest 
Guarantee

Plan assets at period end, at fair value

 
exempted provident fund

Notes 
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35. 

Iron Ore contract (“Contract”) by the Government of 
Bolivia, made strategic business investment in Bolivia, 

of such investment in accordance with the terms of the 

of ` `

 R

segments are geographical segments which are based on 

a) Segment revenue includes sales and other income 

to segments are considered for determining the 

a whole and not allocable to segments are included 

that relate to Company as a whole and not allocable 

(` in Crore)

Current Year Previous Year

I. Primary Segments (Business Segments)

1 Segment Revenue

a) Iron & Steel

b) Power

c) Others

Sub Total (Gross)

Net Segment Revenue

Segment Results  - -

a) Iron & Steel

b) Power

c) Others

Sub Total

Notes 
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(` in Crore)

Current Year Previous Year

Other un-allocable expenditure (net of un-allocable income)

3 - -

I Segment Assets

a) Iron & Steel

b) Power

c) Others

d)

Total Assets

II

a) Iron & Steel

b) Power

c) Others

d)

III

a) Iron & Steel

b) Power

c) Others

Total

IV

a) Iron & Steel

b) Power

c) Others

Total

V

a) Iron & Steel -

b) Power - -

c) Others

Total 94.55

Notes 
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Notes 

 (` in Crore)

     Current Year    Previous Year

II.

1.

a) India

b) Outside India

Total

37.

A.

a)

1 Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

2

3 JB FabInfra Private Limited

Koleko Resources

Nalwa Steel & Power Limited

6 Panacore Shiping Pte Ltd , Singapore

7 Prodisyne (Pty) Ltd

Sungu Sungu Pty Limited

b) Joint Ventures

1 Jindal Synfuels Limited

2 Shresht Mining and Metals Private Limited

3 Urtan North Mining Private Limited

Key Management Personnel

1 Shri Naveen Jindal

2

3 Shri Anand Goel

6

7

d)

1 JSW Steel Limited

2

3 Jindal Saw Limited

Jindal Stainless Limited

6 Jindal Realty Private Limited
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B
(` in Crore)

ventures
Key Management 

Personnel by Key Management 
personnel and their 

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

- -
- -

Rendering of Services - - - -
Sale of Investments - - - - - -

shares
- - - -

money
- - - -

- -
- - -

Rent and other expenses Paid - - -
- - -
- - - - -
- - - -

Lease rent received - - - -

Notes 

37.

7

Abhinandan Investments Limited

Jindal System Private Limited

10 Gagan Infraenergy Limited

11

12

13 Opelina Finance and Investment Limited

Jindal Industries Limited

Jindal Coal Private Limited

16 Minerals Management Services (India) Private Limited

17

20 Nalwa Investment Limited

21

22

23
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- - - - -
- - - - - -

Inter corporate deposits given - - -

Adjusted
- - -

- - - - - -
corporate deposits taken - - - - - -
Inter corporate deposits refunded - - - - - -

- - - - - -
- - - -

Guarantees Outstanding - - -
- - - - - -

given to customer & Others
- - - -

Loans and Advances (including Interest) -

money
- - -

- -
- - - - -

- -
- -

` `

C

1 (` in Crore)

Name of Related Party

Year

2012-13

2011-12

Sale of Goods 2012-13

2011-12

Other advances given 2012-13 -

2011-12

Notes 

B
(` in Crore)

ventures
Key Management 

Personnel by Key Management 
personnel and their 

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year
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(` in Crore)
Name of 
Related Party

Year  JSW Steel 
Ltd. Mumbai 

/Bellary

 JSW Energy 
Limited 

 Jindal 
Stainless 

Ltd. Hissar/ 
Jajpur

Limited 
 Jindal 

Reality 
Pvt. Ltd. 

Real Estate 
Pvt. Ltd.

Minerals 
Management 

Pvt. Ltd.

India 
Flysafe 

Limited

Purchase of 2012-13  -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -   

Sale of Goods 2012-13  -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -   

Rendering of 
services

2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -   

Advance 
against share 

money

2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Other advances 2012-13  -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Given
2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Interest 
received

2012-13  -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -   

Lease Rent 
Received

2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Paid
2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Inter Corporate 
deposits given

2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Inter Corporate 

adjusted

2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
2011-12  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

3

Year Shri 
Naveen  

Jindal

Shri Ravi 
Uppal

Shri 
Anand  

Goel 

Shri DK 
Saraogi

Shri 
 

Gujral 

 Shri 
Naushad 

Ansari 

Shri ML 
Gupta

2012-13

2011-12  -    -    -   

Loans and 
advances given

2012-13  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

2011-12  -    -    -    -   

Notes 
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38.

(` in Crore)

Amount Outstanding

Name of the Company            As at 31st  As at 31st  
March, 2012                                

during 
the year

during 
previous year

JB Fab infra Private Limited Associate -

39. FINANCIAL AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

`  
`

(` in Crore)

Current Year Previous Year

Interest rate Swaps NIL

Million)

NIL

Million)

Forward Contracts

Million) Million)

`

(Previous year `

Current Year Previous Year

Million Million

Million Million 

Million Million

mark to market losses of ` Nil (Previous year `

Notes 
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Country of 

Jindal Synfuels Limited India

Shresht Mining and Metals Private Limited India

Urtan North Mining Company Limited India

(` in Crore)

As at  As at  

I.

a) Short term borrowings - -

b) -

II. Assets

Non-Current Assets

a) Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

Intangible assets under development

b) Long term loans & advances

c) Other non-current assets -

Current Assets

Short term loans & advances -

Other current assets

Notes 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

I

___________________________________ 

Note:
Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy

Jindal Steel & Power Limited

 PROXY FORM

 

 

Notes:





Recently launched

Jindal Panther 
TMT Rebars



CORPORATE OFFICE
Jindal Centre, 
12, Bhikaiji Cama  Place,
New Delhi - 110066, India

REGISTERED OFFICE
O.P. Jindal Marg,
Hisar - 125005
Haryana, India
Tel: +91 1662 222471-84
Fax: +91 1662 220476

Scan this code with a 
QR reader app on your
smartphone or tablet 
and get a hyperlink to 
the mobile internet
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8. List three key products/services that the Company manufactures/ provides (as in balance sheet)

 MS Rounds

State/Union Territory

Patratu

Group Class

241 2410

351 3510

of the Company

 Jindal Steel & Power Limited

3. Registered Address 

4. Website

 

6. Financial Year Reported 

 2012-13

Business Responsibility Report

SECTION A 
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2. Total Turnover 

SECTION B 

SECTION C 

1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ Companies?

such subsidiary Company(s).

SECTION D 

1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for BR 

Sr. Details 

Sr. Details 

Sports 

and Cultural 

Bonding

Women 

Management
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Management

Management

and marginalised

 

Management
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Sl. 

1

2

3

4

5

3. Governance related to BR 

 

 

SECTION E 

Businesses should conduct and govern 

Accountability

 

 

Businesses should provide goods and 

services that are safe and contribute to 

sustainability throughout their life cycle

 Parallel Flange Beams and Columns- JSPL pioneered the 
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2011-12

3. Does the Company have procedures in place for 

capability of local and small vendors?

5. Does the Company have a mechanism to recycle products 
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of all employees

temporary/contractual/casual basis.

 740

 5

by management? 

6. What percentage of your permanent employees is 

Category 

75

100

100

vulnerable and marginalised

stakeholders? 



130
Jindal Steel & Power Limited

Stakeholder Group

Elderly

Women

women and mothers

Girl Child

Businesses should respect and promote 

human rights

1. Does the policy of the Company on human rights cover 
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resolved by the management? 

4. Does the Company have any project related to Clean 

2

 

page etc.  

6. Is the Emissions/Waste generated by the Company 

as on end of Financial Year.
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a responsible manner

1. Is your Company a member of any trade and chamber or 

for the advancement or improvement of public good? Yes/

and equitable development

details thereof.
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Area

Sustainable Livelihood

Community Infrastructure 

Development
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undertaken? 

Area

awareness programmes 

Community Infrastructure Development

Skill Development

Sustainable Livelihood

Disaster Relief
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value to their customers and consumers in a 

responsible manner

1. What percentage of customer complaints/consumer 

 

4. Did your Company carry out any consumer survey/ 

Chairman


